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Vision
The Company’s Management strives to achieve the top slot in any
business field that they enter and having achieved that, their

endeavour is to retain that status without overstepping the bounds

of fair play and the norms of business ethics.

Mission

Through self discipline be an example to their fellow beings that
great heights are achievable in all fields without trampling the
rights of others and also ensuring that those associated with the
venture, be it the sharefolders, the workKers from the top to the
bottom are satisfied with the returns that accrue to them. A seemingly
difficult, if not an impossible task but it is the chosen path on which
the Company is headed and thus far it fias successfully followed it.
Providing maximum employment opportunities and contributing
their mite to the Country's economy.
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TOWELLERS LIMITED

Notice of Annual General Meeting.

MNotice is herehy given that the 49™ Annual General Meeting of the Sharcholders of Towellers Limited
{the company) will be held af registered Office Towellers House WSA, 30-31. Block-1 Federal B Arca
Karachi on Wednesday October 26™ 2022 at 3:30 p.m to transact the following business,

ORDIMNARY BUSINESS:

I
2.

4.

To confirm the mimutes of the 48 Annual General Mecting beld on October 27, 2021,
To receive consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
Tune 30™ 2022 weether with Chairman Review, Directors and Auditors. reports thereon.

To consider and approve the payment of final cash dividend for the year ended June 30" 2022 (&)
[00% Le, PER 10V- per share as recommended by the Board of Directors.

To appoint Auditors for the vear ending June 30, 2023, and to fix their remuneration.

OTHER BLUSINESS:

5.

To transit any other business with the permission of the Chaur.

MOTES:

L.

]

The share transfer Books of the Company will remain elosed from October 19® 2022 1o October
26 2022 (Both days inclusive).

A member entitled 0 attend, speak and vote at this AGM shall be entitled to appoint another
member as a proxy to attend and vote in the meeting. The Proxy must be received at the
Registered OHTice of the Company not less than 48 hours before the nme of the mesting,
Individuals including all joint holders holding Physical / CDC shares are requested to submit a
copy of their valid CNIC to the Company or the Share Registrar.

In compliance with the puidelines issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan
vide circulars No. & of 2021 issued on March 03, 2021, the Company has amanged a video link
facility for sharcholders to participate in the meeting through their smartphones or computer
devices from their any convenient location after completing meeting atlendance Formalities.
Sharcholders interested in attending the meeting through the video link are requested to register by
submitting their following particulars at the Company Secretary’s email { farhaniciiowellers.com})
ol later than 48 hours before the time for helding the meeting. The link o participate in the
meeting will be sent to the shareholders at the email address provided by them, i.e, Name, CNIC
#, Folio'CDMC Account #, Cell # and email. Sharcholders can also provide their comments S
sugpestions for the agenda wems of the AGM at the email farhaniaowellers,com,

CDC Account Holders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down in
Circular | dated Januwary 26, 2000 ssued by the Securities and chanpge Commission of Pakistan,
Shareholders are requested to intimate any change in their addresses immediately (1) respective
I Participants and (2) In casc of Physical Securitics to the Share Registrar of the Company.

By order of the Board
M. Farhan Adil
Company Secretary

Karachi; September 307" 2022,
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HAIRPERSON'S REVIEW R

| am pleased to present this Review Report to the shareholders of the Company pertaining to
the overall performance of the Board of Directors and their effectiveness in guiding the
Company towards achieving their targets and leading the Company at new heights by setting
goals and targets for coming years,

The Board performed in professional manner for the sustainability of prowth, exploring new markets &
finding new customers and building confidence of their existing customers by maintaining high
guality of its products, The Chief Executive provides reports and updates to the Board on
regular basis on areas such as business plans, operating performance, cashflows, relevant
financial information and risk management.

By the Grace of Almighty Allah, the Company performed tremendously by nearly doubling the
turnover and its profitability. It certainly reflects the dedication by which the Board and its
teams have performed during the year. The Board and the whole management team deserves
all the credit to themselves in this extraordinary performance, Although there are challenging
timas ahead, but the Company will still try its best to keep growing consistently, It is
understandable, however, that maintaining such a high prowth may not be sustainable,
particularly, when unprecedented inflation figures are prevailing throughout the world,
demands have suppressed, and recession is knocking doors in many countries in the west,

| am also pleased that the Board has decided to announce a healthy dividend after quite a few
years, and | would like to thank our members and directors for their patience through all these
years, | wish and hape for the consistent growth and profitability of the company which would
be mutually beneficial for all stakeholders.

In the end, | would like to congratulate once again to all the Board Members for thelr
remarkable performance and thank them for their commitment and contributions. | would also
like to thank shareholders for their trust on the Board of Directors.

Karachi: September 30", 2022 Mahjabeen Obaid
Chairperson
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DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

On behalf of tha Board of Directors, Its our pleasure to place before you the Audited Financial
Statements of your Company lor the year ended fune 30th, 2022, These Financial Statement hawve
been prepared in accordance with the regquirements of International Accounting Standards and

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017 under section 227,
ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

Financial year 2021-22 was the year during which the economy and trade recovered after the
Covid-19 had badly affected the world economies during the past two years, The GDPF growth of
the Country was recorded at 5.97% and the overall size of the GDP became Rs. 66.95 T and S 283
B. The Per Capita Income became 5 1 798 which reflects an improvement in prosperity due to

the fact that economic growth per person improved,

Total exports of the Country for the year 2022 grew to USS 318 Billlon at 25.5% higher than the

pravious year,

While the preceding fiscal year saw a surge in demand, the onset of the new year however is
painting a different story, Growing inflation and the fear of recession across the world pose a hig
challenge to the exporters and manufacturers of Pakistan. Further, the devastating floods across
the country during this monsoon season have resulted In great losses and have created further
strain on the Country's economy. Wa remain hepeful that the Country comes out of these

difficult times and gets on the recovery path in the coming months.

Textile oxports during the year 2021-22 surged to US5S 19.33 Billion at a growth rate of 25.5%
compared to the last year, which Fell just short of the target of US5S 20 Billion for the same year.

Government has set the textile export target of LSS 25 Billlon for the year 2022-23,
COMPANY'S PERFORMAMNCE

Alhamdolillab, this has been a tremendous year in terms of turnover and profitability by the grace
of almighty Allah. The Company has achieved a turnover of Rs. 10.24 Billlon as compared to Rs.
5.22 Billion last year, posting an unprecedented growth of SEH,

MNaet profit after tax of Rs. 1.06 Billion was recarded (2021: Bs.556.46 pillion) whereas the earning
per share remained at 62.53 per share (2021: 32.73 per share] despite the additional provision

of Super Tax levied during the year

Company’s directors, management team, stali and workers have worked hard with utmost
dedication to achiewe this remarkable performance. Market driven currency exchange rates,
which prevailed during the year, also helped the Company to increase its price competitivenoss,
Your Company iz determined 1o Keep achieving better growth, performance amd profitability with

the help and support of its team and shareholders,

Following is the summarized PEL for a guick review:

@®
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Rupess in Thousands

A0-JUN-2022 A0-JUM-2021

Sales (Net) 10,238,086 5.220.747
Gross Profit 2,086,932 1,111,535
Distribution Cost 512,316 198,402
Administrative Expenses 233 125 285 427
Other Operating Expenses 75,174 33,4944
other Income 42 526 25, 389
Finance Cost 23,250 5,444
Profit Before Takation 1. 184,994 B14.208
Profit After Taxation 1,063,048 556,458
Earning Par Share 52.53 32.73

FERFORMAMNCE OF THE COMPLETED PROJECTS

Following are the results of the completed projects which were undertaken during the previous

YEar:
i} Solar Power Project

after the factory, the Company has also equipped its head office bullding with solar power

generation devices, to further enhance efficiency and cost savings.

i} Dyeing Department
During the year, the Company has invested extensively In state of the art dyeing and finishing
eguipment ta increase [ts efficiency and to reducs the variable manufacturing costs, These
machines encourage sustalnable manufacturing practices 1o account for climate change and
reduce gur carbon foatprint. The agquipment (s already in use and paying for itsell in way ol
lowaring our dyeing costs, water consumptions and increased margins. Besides the processing
eqguipment, the company has also invested in a screen printing plant which has enhanced the

guality of our finished product.
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

Pattern of shareholding of the Company in accordance with the section 227 {2 {f] of the

Companies Act, 2017 as at June 30, 2022 |5 annexed to this report.
DIRECTOR TRAINING

The Company takes keen interest in the professional development of its Board Members,
Directors are kept updated about relevant laws and current matters regarding Corporates
Governance and other regulatory changes, Four directors of the company have completed
certification from Pakistan Institute of Corporate Governance (PICG] in campliance with the CCG

rules.

@
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TRADING

Mo trading in the shares of the Company was carried out by the Board of Directors, CEQ, CFO,
Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, along with their spouses and minor children

except the transactions mentioned in the pattern of sharoholding,
DIVIDEND

Expecting a healthy profit during the year, the Company announced and distributed 20% interim
dividend. Now your directors are pleased to inform that a 100% dividend has been proposed
which will be subjected to the members” approval at Annual Gencral Mesting. This was possible
due to the dedication of your directors and a professional managemeant of the Company who
worked hard throughout the turbulent periods to sustain growth. We also thank our esteemed
shareholders for their patience and understanding over the previous few years when the
Company did not have the ligquidity to pay dividends. We hope and pray that the Company keeps
growlng and making profits at a consistent rate in future for the mutual benefits of s

stakeholders.

EARMNINGS PER SHARE

The basic and Diluted earnings per share After taxis Bs. 652,53 (2021-As. 32.73)
CHAIRPERSON'S REVIEW

The Chairperson’s roview is part of this annual report and directors of Company fully endorse

contents thersin.
AUDITORS

The present auditors ks Mushtag and Co. Chartered Accountants retire and offer themselves
for recappointment. The board of Directors on recommendation of Audit Committes proposes
the re-appointment of Mushtag and Co. Charterad Accountants for the year ending June 30,
2023,

ACKNOWLEDGEMEMNT

Your directors would like to express their gratitude to all the stakehaolders and appreciate them
for their encouragement and support. We also appreciate members of the Company for their
caommitment, dedication and hard work put by thom, and our sharehaolders, who have abaways

shown their confidence and faith in the Company.

September 30, 2022
Director Chief Executive Officer
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COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

The gresent Board of Directors comprizses a well balanced mix of exccutive, non-executive and
Independent Directors, It has eight Directors the position of Chairperson and Chielf Executive
Officer are hald by separate individuals, Mahjabeen Obaid hold the position of Chalrpersan of

the Board while Mehreesn Obaid Agha i= CEOMAD of the Comipany.
TOTAL NUMBER OF DHRECTORS

a. Male 4

b, Female A

CORAPDOSITIONS

a. Indepondent Directors 2
b, Mon-Executive Directors 5
c. Executive Directors 1

CHAMGES IN BOARD CASUAL WACAMNOY

During the year casual vacancy accruad due to sudden and sad demise of RAr. Abdul Jalil Sharirr
who was a Non-executive director of the Company. Casual vacancy was filled by appointing kAr.

Wally Tarig Ranpgoonwala as non exedutive director,
Dutgoing Director Mew Director Appointment Date
abdul Jalil Shariff Yally Tarlg Rangoonwala PAarch 182 20322

During the year the Company appointed BAr. Miaz BMobhammad as the second independont

director in compliance with the rules of Coade of Corporate Governance 2019

During the yvear Four (4] mestings of the Board were held in o which the attendance by e=ach

DiFeetars was as Tallows.
Marme of Directors Mumiber aof Mestings atternded

Fehresen Obaid Agha
PAahjabean Obaid
Sarsa Bilal

Hadeel Obaid
Zemaban K, Sattar
Adbdul Jalil Shariff
rAuhammad Sarfraz
Fliaz Mubsmirmsd

HW R EADRL

COMPMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board has formed two sob cormmittess namely Aopdit and Homan Besourcee and

Remiuneration Comimittoes.
ALIDIT COMMITTEE

The Board hag re—consiituted Audil commiittes comsist al thrae members including Chairemvan of
the Commiittes. The Committes regularly mests as per regulrement of tho Code. The Committos
assists the Goard N reviewing mternal audit system, The committess comprising of members

Riven bhelows.

@
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Audit Committec

PAuhammad Sarfraz Chairman
Hadeel Obaid [ e =T
Sorvas Bilal hAemmiber

Druring the yoear Four {4) meastings of Audit Committes wers held in which the attendances by each

DHeectar was A5 Tollows,

Mame of Directors Mumber of Meetings attended
Sara Bilal 4
Hades] Obaid 3
hrAuhammad Sarfraz 2

HURMAN RESOURCE COMMITTEE

The Board has reconstituted a HE and remuneration Commiites o compliance with the code of
Corporate Governance. The HR and remuoneration Committes i=s performing its doties in line with

its terms of reference as determined by the Board.
e mmating was heldd during the Tinancial year anded Jume 30, 2022 (kr. Miaz Mubamoiad was

appeinted in the HR & remufe ration Cammittes on March 18, 2022

HR AMND RERMUNERATION COMPMMITTEE

Bliaz PAubarmrmaed Chairrman
Focshan K. Sattar mrAzmibor
Waly Tarig Rangoanwala PFAermiber

COMPLIAMNCE WITH THE BEST FRACTICES OF CORPORATE GOWVERMNAMNCE

The Board i= plesased Lo stakte that the management of the Company is campliant with the best
practices of corporate gpovernance, The Board acknowledges 1ts respansibility 1in respect of the

corporate and financial reporting framework and thus states that:

- The fimancial statements prepared by the management of the Company, present fairby its
ztate of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes 0 equity.

- Prapar books ol aceount of the Campany have been maintaimned

= Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements except as disclosed and acoounting estimates are based on reasonabie and
prudaent judg@mant:

= International Accounting Standards and Internaticonal Financosl Reporting Stancdards, as
applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial statements,

& The system of internal control is sound in design and has bean effectivaly |Implemanted
and monitorad

- There are no significant doubts upon the Company’™s ability to continue as a goling
CONCErn.

- Thede s bBadan no material depactuare Teary The bBest practices of corparala goavernances,
o cdetailed in the regulaticrns of Bule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchanpe

& Thea highlights of operating and financial data for the last six years are annexed in the

Annual Reporrt.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming cur opinicn thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Following are the Key audit matters:

5.
MNo. Key andit matter

How the matfer was addressad in audit

1 | Stock in trade

Refer to note no, 8 to the audited
financial stalerments, the company has
slock in trade aggregaling Ra149083
million comprising raw materials, work
in process and finished goods. We
identificd this area as a koy audit
matiher.

Our audit procedures in cespect of this area
include:

Observation of physical inventory: count
procedures and compared on a sample basis,
physical eount with valuation sheets;

Compared on a sample basls specific purchases
and directly attributable cost with underlying

supporting doouments;

Compared the NRV, on a sample basis, to the cost
of finished goods to nassess whether any
adjustments are required to value stock in
accordance  with  applicable  aceounting  and
reporting standards; and |

We also considered the adequacy of the related
disclosures and assessed these are in accordance
with the applicable financial reporting standards
and the Companies Act, 2017.
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Defined
{Gratuity)

Denefit Obligations

Eefer to nate no. 18 to the audited
financial statements.

The Company operates an unfunded
gratuity plan, giving rise to net liability
of Rsl176.66 million, which |Is
gignificant in the context of the overall
balance sheet of the Company,

The wvaluation of liability requires
judgment and technical expertise in
choosing  appropriate  assumptions.
Changes In a number of the key
assumplions, including:

— galary increase and inflation;

— discount rate; and

—  morkality

All can have a material impact on the
caloulation of the liability. The
Company uses external actwaries bo
assist in assessing these assumphions
and caloulations of these labilities.

The use of these actuaries increases the
risk of error as dala is passed to third
parties for analysis and calculation
Purposes.

We evaluated the qualification of actuary and
mssessed, whether the assumptions used in
valuation report for calculating the gratuity plan
liabilities, including salary increases, inflation,
maortality rate and discount rate assumptions, were |
reasonable and consistent with based on national
and industry data, We were satisfied that the rates
used fell within acceplable ranges.

We understood and tested key controls over the
completeness and acouracy of data extracted and
supplied to the Company’s actuary

We also performed sample testing to agree
underlying employee data, supporting human
resources documentation and assessed the
appropriateness of the closing lability based on
known movements and assumptions. No issues
were identified to rmise concerns over the valuation
of the gratuity lisbility.

We also read and assessed the disclosures made in
the financial statements, including disclosures of
the assumptions, and Jfound them . o |be
appropriate.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is respansible for the other information. The other information comprises information
obtained prior to the date of auditor's report, and information expected to be made available to us

after the date of auditor's report; but does not include the financial stalements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the finandal statements, our responsibility i3 to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. 1If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information; we are required to repoct that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pokistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as maragement

determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstaternent, whether due to fraud or errar,

In preparing the finandal statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, a3 applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Campany or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible [or oversecing the Company's financial reporting process.

Anditor's Responsililities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Ohur objectives are ko oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditer's repor
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in sccordance with [5As as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a
mglerial misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
egial if, individually er in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
onomic decistons of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan, we exerdse professional
judgment and maintain professional gkepticism throughout the audit, We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting 2 material misstatement resulting from frad is higher than for one resulling from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
averride of internal contral.

» Obtain an understanding of internal controf relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpese of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

®  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of socounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a malerial uncertainty exists related 1o
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our concusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report, However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease o continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the finandal statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achievas fair presentation. '

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among ofher matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant awdit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought o bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of
mast significance in the audit of the financial staternents of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in exteemely rare circumstances, we determine
t a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benelits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the
notes thercon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)
and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII OF 1980). was

deducted by the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7
of that Ordinance.

Thf\ engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Mr. Zahid
ssain Zahid, FCA.

Karachi.
Dated: 30* September, 2022

UDIN: AR2022100430KxT20sdm




TOWELLERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPARNIES (CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 20192 FOR THE YEAR

ENDED JUNE 30" 2022

e Company has complisd with the regquirements of the Bepulatiens in the follawing indannes

1. The el number of directors are eight as per the following:
Femuale A4

2. The composition of the Board is os follows:

CATEGORY MAMES

Independent Dhined o Bl uhammad Sartrae
Minz Muhammad

Muom-Execuiive Dhirecions Mlahjalsen Crhald
Fecahan K., Sartas
Waly Targ Rangooamwala
Hivdeel Cbaid
Sang Bilal

Excoulive Dhivectors rlahreen O Ageha

1. The directors have confinmed that none of them is serving as o director on more than seven listed
companies, including this company.

4. The company has prepared o Code of Conduct and bas ensured that appropriaie steps have been
mken o disseminate it throughout the company alongwith its supporting policics and procedores.

5. The Board bas developed o visdon/omission statemenl, overall corporate strategy and signilicant
policies of the company. A complete record of pamiculars of significant policies along with the
dates on which they were approved or amended bag been maintained.

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have
hbeen taken by the Board'shoreholders as empowered by the rvelevant provisions of the
Companies Act 2000 7 and these Regulrtions.

7. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a direcior
elecied by the Baoard for this purpose. The board has complied with the reguiremenis of Act and
the Regulations with respect fo freguency., recording and circulating minoles of meeting of the
Board.

#  The Board has a formal poliey and transparent procedures for remungration of direcion in
nccordance with the Act and these Regulanions

@ Bix owt of Eight direcciors complicd with the requirements of [Dircciors Traming Program. The
reaming Trirector are expected to get training in fumire,

1h. The Board has approved appointment of the Chief Finoncinl Cifcer, Company Secreinry and
Head of Intemal Aadit, including their remmineration and terms and conditions of employment
and complicd with relevant requircments of the Roegulations.

11, Chiel Financial Oificer and the Chief Executive OlTicer duly endorsed the fimancial semements

before approval of the Board.,

e board has formed conuminess compreising of members given below;

Audil Commiiiee

Bduhamnmuaed Sarfros Chasirman
Hadee] Crbaid Member
Sana Jilal Momhber

a»




TOWELLERS LIMITED

HE and Remuneration Commilice

15

Mgz Muhamimad Chadriman
Aegahan K. Sanar Bdember
Waly Tarig Rangoonwala Bdember

The terms of reference of the aforcsaid committces have been formed.,. documensed and adwised
i the commities for complianoe.

The frequency of meetings (Cuanerivyhall yveariyvoveorlvy of the commitices were as per
foallovwrinas:

Audit Commitice Pour gquanerly meetings were held during the financial year ended
Jukme S0, ZOR22
HE and Remuneration Crne mocting was held doring the financial year ended June 30, 2022

Commillee

Ihe Board has scr up an effective miermal audin functon, who are conssdered suwitably gualifeed
and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policees and procedures of the
{:umpﬂny_

I'he statutory muditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given o satisfactory
rating under the Cuality Conrol Review program of the Tnstitwie of Chorered Accountants of
Pakisinn and registered with Audic Chversight Board of Pakisian, thot they and all their panners
are in compliance with International Federotion of Accountonts (IFAC) guidelines on code of
gthics as adopited by the Institute of Choartered  Accountands of Pakistan and that they and the
partmers of tho firm involved in the sodit are not o close relative (spouse. poarent, depondent and
non-dependent children) of the chiel executive ollicer, chiel” nancial officer. bead of inlernal
audil, company secretary or direcior of the company.

The swamtory audimors or the persons assocated with them have not been appoimied o provide
oiher services except in accordanes with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulagiory
regquirement and the muditors have confirmed that they hove ohserved IFAC guidelines in this
regard;

Weo confinm that all reguirements of the rnegulations 3, &, 7, B 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the
Repulations have boon complicd with.

Explanatioen for non-complisoes with requerements, other than regulatons 3.6, T8,2732.33, and
o are below (ol applicabybe ).

Son-Mandarory Reguirement Explanarion Reg. ™o,
Requircment to atiain cortification:

Six Directors pre meeting the Curmrenitly, 6 awt of ¥ directors have L]
reguirement of VTP mieet the regquirement of TP,

The remaining directors tmining is
[n process.

Responsibilities of the Boavd and its Members:

The Boaard is responsible tor adoption of tom-mandagory provisions of the LLITAN]
Corporate governance practices by ihe Regulanons are panially complicd. The
Company, Company is delibersting on full Complianoe

with all the provisions of ithe Hegulotions,

Independent directors have  regquisite competencies, =kills, knowledpe and experience 1o
discharge and execute their duties competently, a8 per applicable laws and regulations. They
Fulfill the necessary requirements as per applicable baws and regulations

Mahjaheen Cbaid
Chairperson

[Fated: September dch, 2022




TOWELLERS LIMITED

51X YEARS AT GLANCE

TFROM 2016 TO 2022

RUPEES IN THOUSANDS

{ PARTICULARS | 2022 : 2021 | 2020 | 2019 : 2018 | 2017 |
Turn over-Net 10,238,086 1 5,220,747 | 3772254 | 3648285 | 2605809 1 2,686,140

Cost of sales 8.151,154 | 4666908 | 30713841 2985218 22172111 2.319.246

Gross profit / (loss) | 2,086,932 TTRRARA0 | TODBTO | BBA.06T | SRRA0E | 366,895
Profit/(loss) from operration 1,208,243 § 1,956 32, 3U4 1 457,560 284 BOT 4 04,121

Finance cost ) : 233501 54441 6,388 64821 5201 6,398
Proficj{loss) before taxation]  1,184994 | 58512 | 3149181 451077 | 279,606 87,723
Prafil | ||_||‘.-H":._| afeer I'q:nlmn i,ﬂlfh"‘-.{ldi". ; [],1-1-[!] : 2?'_7:,_1-394 -II'E.!-._H-1 253,1’:[:36 ir] .ﬁ*JS“
Dividend 34,000 ¢ -

| FINAMCIAL DATA

Fixed assets-w.d.v 31426111 810,526 | 1,663,761 1 1,231,256 | 1,264,375 1 989,150
Long term loans AT | 1801 1 1&BALT 12,851 10,643 1 12,041
Long term deposits 35321 § 29,349 16,875 19,755 19,755 &, 230
Current assets 5,632,048 | 2440060 | 1,852,202 | 1475871 | 10383091 955,356
Total TRIA6E 4290437  5,540.600 2739733 2343082 1,963,078
eI T R P e e e e i
{Equity 5391,114 § 2,720,023 | 27142511 2053845 1,631,240 491,128 ¢
{Mon current liabilities 176663 | 186212 | 165376 | 97802 111449 | 304153 |
iCurrent liabilities 3257,443 | BA060 | Bra,072 1 GA7986 1 60093 1 Gr0aa |
Tatal 70820221 | 3,766,498 | 3,549,699 | 2,739,733 | 2,343,082 | 1,365,812 |

{KEY RATIOS %

Gross margine'ss 20,36 | 10.61 18,58 | 2243 | 14.91 | 13.66
Net profit (loss)%e 10,35 | oy 7.a1 1046 073 230
Quick acid ratio S Ogo) 132i 120 0.62 § (.59
EBIT margine' 11.80 | 119 8.52 11.89 10,93 | 3.50
Current ratio% 206 | 284 276 251 1.75 142
Earmning/{loss) per share Rs -ﬁ2 '-'ﬁ (ﬂ 07 ih 3 23.69 14. '?'" 3.03
e e e T e e B e S
Debtequityratis | 045}  038] o3l 033} .04 1.78




TOWELLERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINAMCUTAL POSITION
As at June 30, 2022

H22 el |
Mote Rupeses Rupees
ASSETS
NOMN CURREMT ASSETS
MProperty, plant and equipment 4 3 142611,158 1810525 584
Lomgg term boans and adyvances 5 20488 TS 19,501 4
[_lrng B piE |_|i_lF'H|I-|i|-| 5] 5321400 29 3459, 160
F19EAT9 316 1. B39, 376,242
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spare parts and oo tools 7 T HAI AT 0934 g
Stosck in trache B 1 A0 &G BAT L, A5 Tl
Trode delss o 1,546,987 008 452, 800,673
Lirans and advances 10 Al FHd 535 52 HM IR
rade deposiis and shart term prepaymenis 11 23.49% 653 16, 735, 35
Other receivables 12 a7 0 187 025,341
Incesme tax and sales tax refundable 13 A7 4,606,754 75,126,247
Short berm inv estmacnt 4 225.413.3351 -
Cash and hunk Balances 15 aaA AT RIS HNNAUT 5
£463L.043.363 2437 64B, D67
TAID AT LT 4,207 02,304
EQLITY AMID LIABILITIES
SHARE CAFPITAL AMNID RESERVES
Aunthorized capital
25, CHMEOO0 o 30, 2021 25,0000 ordinary shores of Ba, 10 each 250, KL TN BT RN
I==ued, subscribed and paid up capatal b | 70, ik 00 170,000,000
Rargueryen FAKE0,FRAAO5 19328 57R. A
""ul|lr|l-'||.|.¢| o revaluation ol |'\ll'\-|||1ilr|.l. |||:.'||1| .53 1.':[|J'l|.'-|'|lr|.‘n| 17 2180, 3735 3271 127 141,159
S ANLITIATE 3377 T19.R49
LIABILITIES
MOMN CURERENT LIABILITIES
Stali petirerment boneiiis 14 176,663,441 174,793,710
Loag firrm boan 19 10,247 40077
LGS0 518 174,793,710
CLURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payvables 21l 1,454, (154, 9ax S44, 510,780
Unicladmisd dividend a1 RES 45
Accroed markup 23 5,933 851 -
Current portieon long tizrm oo 19 A3, 933 -
Shorl lerm borrawings 23 TEN NG 577F -
22578 444 28K B4, 510,750
UM TIMNOGENCIES AMIY COMMITMENTS 24 - -
FTAANIRT HTR 4, 207 124, 3K
T avpneaed sofes foormn @n dadegnn! pord of tese Gmcial sfademenis
fehreen Ohald Agha Sama Bilal Addnan Moosa]l
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer

Karachi, September 30, 2022




TOWELLERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FROFIT OR LOSS5
For the year ended June 30, 2022

2022 2021
MNote Rupees Rupees

Sales - net 25 10,238,086, 187 5,220,747 171
Cost of sales 26 (8,151,154,374) {4,109.211,538)
Gross profit 2,086,931,813 1,111,535,633
Distribution cost 27 (512,915,891} {198,401,983)
Administrative expenses 28 (333,124,795 (285,426,637
Other operating expenses 29 {75.173,5946) (33,443,585)
Mther income 30 42,526,295 25,388,877

(878,688,340) {(491,883,329)
Profit from operations 1,208,243 473 619,652,305
Finance cost 3 {23,249,556) (5,444, 177)
Profit before taxation 1,184,993 917 Bl14,208 128
Mrovision for axabion 32 (121,945,733 (57,751,775}
Profit for the year 1,063,045,185 556,456,353
Earnings per share - basic and diluted i3 62.53 31pL73

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Mehreen Obaid Agha
Chiel Exgculive

Karachi, September 30", 2022

Sama Bilal
Lrirector

Adnan Moosaji
Chiel Financial Officer

@




TOWELLERS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended fune 50, 2022

2022 2021
MNote Rupees Rupees
Profit for the vear 1,063,048,185 556,456,353
Cither comprehensive income for the vear
Itemms that will wot be reclassified fo profif aupd less aceosmt
Gainf{ Loas) on eemeasurement of stalf retirement benafits 181 17110, 214 T2 50
Surplus on revaluation of land, building & plant and machinery LO6T 2A5,625 -
Total comprehensive Income for the yvear 2,147,3%94,024 563,469,173
The arprexed nebes form an indegral mark of these Tumcial stmlemenls:
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FOUITTY
For that yiar svvdiad Juns 30, 032
Henmrves
Issurd, Caplial
Pasticiilars wubseribol arid Masgrve Rirrmsie Moy Sk Tt Revalubtian Tuotal
pakd up caplial Shary Umappmpriatul E Sunsie
premiam T

Eiligvwee ak o g 30, 2020 170, 000 63, (0L 1254, 2018, TE4 L3734 1 227,144,962 LIS ETE
ot for thee vear = 505550 S48 AED AMASRAS]
Uhiher comprrbansive mewme dar the yeesr - ALK Y2 RE PR
Tranaferred from sarplus cocrevahrabion of 47 T B A7 T B0 47, 91 Rl
property, plant & equigmini
Balicwe ag ad Fuie 30, 20210 174, D050 63,150,000 1565 578, 6591 1,938, 5TE 650 LI78040,159 3,177,718.849
Prveist I the vaear L ins 3 135 1,03 04 5 - 1,053,048 LR
Chher copnprebanayie maime for she s A T ATIH24 1067 255 /05 0, H5 4
Trderins dividend of PEKE DI per s for S Balf yoas =
emdeid Doe AL, 31 {74, M, [T RERTLITE R {40
Transferned from sarplus on revaheation of - = Sh.05T504 %hm1.514 (B, 1151514 =
property, plant & squspment
Ealamcr as af June M, 2022 I 090,000 RIOO00 2967 TE4 600 BOMLTRESI)  2190A18.TM S, 1184T)
Tha' dnnineionad avakes e ami difeg fd peet Of s lnduciil sdilimidals

Mehreen D¥baid Agha Hana Bilal Adnan Mosaji

Chief Execulive LHrector Chief Financial Officer

Karachi, September 30", 2022




TOWELLERS LIMITED

CASH FLOWS STATEMENT
For the year ended June 50, 2022

22 021
Mote Rupees Rupeies
CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Preafit bafiere tycation 118,903 017 GLAPHE 1 TH
Adjustments fon
Dprreciakhon 116,430,012 93,947 12
Avamortization 357760 37510
Stall retireavainl Beirmilits - gEratuaily 46,190,591 42 772 AR
Fimance cost 23, 240,550 CE R
Wiorkers' vl |'|.lr|.|-|'i|.h'|1i|.h'| Fuarsdl [, AARE 10T AT 336,744
(i) loss on dispo=al of property, plant and equipment 15075, 10Ky (1. 774, 208
205,500,930 173,00] =29

Prafit before working capital changes 1,428, 500, 557 THT, UG Q5T
{Increased f decrease in current assels
Stoeres, spare parts amd boose tools (209 ERE 412 (2R 9%], 730
Stcschk de Brace LAHY, U9, B9 (53, Tid 500G
Trade debts (09,1 BE 53T 57548 TR
Loans and advances (504, 40y (39,712,199
Tradde doposits and short term prepayments (A 757,.2B8) Pl 041 977
Uither recelvables 122,220 040 [I0HL Pisis 452

(0,403,234, 152 (B, 4H 532
(Decreased [ increase in current liabilities
Ieade amnd other pavabies BF0 56,54 156, B, 145
Clash goncratind broan ogueralionis (21N E Fepaic Bot b AT4. 5007 (1
Firsurc o0at il (17505706 (5177
Tases (paid) ) eeceived (AZ1,424,236) (63,61 20443
Workers' profit participation fund paid (32320, 744) (D574, ordy
Long term loan to emiployeses (9ES, 202 (240,561 )
Lomng, term deposits (5,972, 20y (R ATI B0
Sanff retiremenl beoefits - gratuity pand (272 16,5450 (24,341,786}
Met cash generated from operating activitles 1949 530 F3F L9414,
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Prowesrcla froain sl ol propstriy, Plank o ol el 12, 150, (M3 LT O
Sharl Leem iresimeent (22K,413,351) -
Fined |.'..i|:||L.:|.| e prengdEiere (ARH,ASZ, A0 (20,243,991 )
Met cash used in investing activities {604, 955 070 (250 N1 2001 )
CASH FLOWS FROM PFINAMNCING ACTIVITIES
Long term bormswings TE. 10,000
Shaort term borrowings ToL010,57F -
DHvidend paid (35,404,055 -
Met cash used in financing activities ThEEAOT 5 -
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents 365,274,288 [, Lk RO
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the yvear 300,397,215 F50, 205 52
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 15 ahla71,503 3I0N,XrT. 215
Tiee imireven arotes forse ane indegral pare of these fnauciad statennenis
fMehresn Obaid Agha Sama Bilal Addnan Moosajl
Chief Executive THirechor Chief Financial Cifiver

Karachi, September 30", 2022

@




TOWELLERS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2022

1 LEGAL STATUS AND MATURE OF BLSIMN ESS
The Comypaeny wan incarpocabed in Pakislan as o Private Limited Company on sl bay 15972 {Under Coangpanies St 1903 aml
snbsegquenily converied into Public Limided Company o 2200 June 1949 aisder the Compaiies Chdisuoee 1984, (Mo Conipanics
Act, N7 and s gquoted sn Pakistan Steck Excharge. The main business of Company is mamadactering and export of featile made
ups, garmenis and bowels
Fulliweling an: the geographical lecations and addeaesses of al busirdss units ol ibe Compam;

Head office: WEA - 30 8 31, Block - I, Federal "B Anea Farachl
Manufacturing uniis of ibe Company:

ap WSA - W Black - 1, Fesderal "I Area Bamchs
1 Pled M T 15T, TS 15A, T2 170, 1721705 Secnor 1240 MNorth Karachl Indusielsl Arca Kasachi.
(4] Plost M9 e W Sector 12-0C Morth Earachi Indoastrial Ares Eamch

1 BASIS OF PREFARATION
21 Stalemenl of compliange

These fimancial statements have been prepared i aceordance with the acoounting and reporting slandards as applicable in
Fakmstan. The ace i and reparbing =standards appheable in Palkisian compnse of Infermabonal Finencial Beporting Standards
(TFRS} ssrud by dlwe irhemakicnal Accounbivg Stardards Boaed (TASE) ag notsfued dlier flwe Coumng Wt Ack, MM T and preovdisicens ol
ared directives i uder thwe Convpamies A, 2007, Wheae provisions ol and dicdctives ssisd endee the Companies Act, 2017
difter trom the 1FRS, the provisions of and directives lsssed under the Companics Act, 2007 have beon followed

2.2 Rasis of measurement

Tlwse firacial slatements e b l‘""'ﬂ“‘d tanelirr 1he Fislorical soesl cormvaaliam e o olfwewiee disckossd in e respaciive
apfounting policy fustes

1.3 Fungtiomal amd pressniatian currency

IMeese Unanclal satements ane: presented o Pakisian Hupees sehich b8 also the Company's functional curreney. ALl Hancial
information presentsd in Pakistan Bupees has been rounded off to the neares mopes.

14 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, [UDMGEMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The preparation of financial statements in confirmily with approved accounting standards requires the use of certain cniticad
avcoumnting estimates, 1t also meoquires managemenl o cxercise ils udgement in the pocess of applying the Company’s aceounting,
prlicies. Fatimabes amd pedgoments are contivnadly svaluated and o bosed on hastone espnienes and other fachars, amcduding
e praation ol fulise svents thal ase Baelivvad o b peascnale sivler the cirdendianges

15 STANDARDS, INTERPFRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO MUBLISHED AFFROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
251 Shandands, I I bov agig wd tiling standards and intery H thal are aid yot effedive and have oot Been early
adugifed by the commipany:

Effecihive dawe
{annual reparting periads

beginning on ar alfer)
185 L Presemtakicm af funancial statements Lomendmenis) Jaraiany 1, 2023
I&SH Acveninbiog policies, chumiges b adcounting estimales and ennes farmiary 1, 2128
18512 [nosme Taxes [Amendments) taraiary 1, 2128
1A% 46 Property, Mant and Equdpmend (Amendments) lareuary 1, 2022
IRS 3T Provieions, Contingent Leabilities and Contingent Assets {Amendnents) lareinry 1, 2122
IFRS 3 [usiness Combnations [Adoenadnwnis) Jarwiary 1, 2032
IFRS ¥ Financial Irstruensents © Dischsunes {Aomendmeniis) lamuary 1, 2021
IFRS 9 PFinancial Irstrumsents (Amendments) laraery 1, 2021
IFRS 1&  |eases {Amendmenis) lamiary 1, 2031

The management anbcipaies thal adoption of abowve standards, amendments and inberpretalions i futue penods, will have no
material impact on the financial statement: ather than in presentabion | disclosures

Forther, tlw inlloweng new stancarcds and i:"rrpnﬂnl;iltm bove been imsaed by the nlemational Al;l_'urun1|l|l; Standprds Hiwrd
[TASHY winch are vl 0 be pekified by the Secunbies and Eschomgge Commaission of Pakistan (SECT') Bee Hher purpose ol Ehaer
applicabdlity in Pakista

IFR5 1 First-time Adaption of Infemateonal Firancial Reporing Standands

IFRS 17 [nsurénce comracis

@




TOWELLERS LIMITED

MNOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vear ended June 34, 2022

33

&4

The following inerpredation issued by tho TASH has bevn waived aff by SECE:

IFRIC 12 Service concpssion armangements
Aw T Sercwerities and Exdlange omisiations of Pakisten {SECT) RO BH5 (1 IO, duated Sepbengbee 2 219, R companies laolding

tinancial as=els diee from Government of Faksstan, the requirements contened o [FRS 9 with respec) o expected credit losses
miethod shall mab e applicable G e 30, 2021, provided thal sech companies hall follow. relevant reguiremenis of TAS 39 -
Financial Instruments Beommition and Messumement, in respect o above mefenmed fmancial aesels duming the exemplbion period.

The Company has assesssd that the above SRO doces not have any signaficant impact on its fimancial statemenis.

Summary of Significant Accounting Felicies

Froperty. plant and equipment

The significant sccounling policies adopled in the preparston of theses finencial statements are set oul below,. These policies have
been carsistently applied to sl tw vears presented imbess olberwize slated.

Orarned

These are sialed at cost less socumulated depreoataon and any idenitdfeed impaimiend loss, eocepl land which is stated ab revalued
amount dese any idemified impairmend lose {iF any), while buibding, plamt ard machivery are stated al revaleed amount less
accumulated dopreciation ancd any idennified mpainment e

Dapraciation on all igms of properny, plant and sgiaposent is charged o aneomes applving the reducing balance method a0 a8 10
write off e Geprociable ammousd of an ossel Over it estimated sl I-IIE-Dupmchlhln in Being churged 9 gl rabes given in cobe o
proparty plant & equipment. Leasebold Land i5 amortized pver the berm of lease, if material

Depreciabion on additions o propery, plant and, equipment s dhanged. froms the manth in which an asseis beoome svailabie for
use, while no depreciation ks charged for thee montlyin which the asset is disposed off

The masets’ rosidheal valses aped seful lives ame dontindalby neciewasd by the company st sdjusted o impact on depreciabion is
significant. The company's esimale of the residual valoe of its propedy; plant and equipment ss af Jume H, 2021 has not requined
army adjastmient. as its ompact is considered insgnificant.

That comprauy comdizmaally sssesses ot vach statement of Fremcial position date whether thoere is ang indication that property, plant
arsl equipment nvay be impadred. U such andication exists, the carryeng ameants of such assels ane reviewed to assess whether they
are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carmying values exoeed ithe respective recoverable amount, assels anc
written down bo thesir recoverable amounts and the resuliing impaimment loss is recognized in proii and less account for the year.
The: pevoverable amount s duwe dgher of an asses’ falr valise lss eosts fosell and value 0 ouse, Where an bnpaienent o s
regdymicied, 8w depieciation chasge is r||.1_|l..|l.|lu|l TR |5 THR LT ST PI:'I'E:HIF- g pllicnle (e aseets’ revised carvyving amount over Bls

cedivnadod sseful lihe
The prafit or less oncdisposal or retirement of an aset represenied by he difference belween the mle procesds and the carrying

apnerunt 0f the asset e recognized as an incomes oF experse, Malotenarse and voemal epairs are charged 1o lncome. Majos renewals
arud improvemcints e capRtalized.

Caplial seork in progress

Capital veork in progress s stabed at oosr - less any dendtied Impakrmeent loss and represents expenditume inoormed o ined assets in
Ui conirse of conairuction and irstallation. Teansless are made o relevant fixed assols calogory as and when aseets aee available for
(FEVER

Intangible assels

The=e are staled at cost less accumubated amorcabon ard sccamulaled impaimment Josses, il =ny.
Arortizabion i provided n chaight e method. & Bl moeath's amortizaten ie charged in the wonth of addirion, and no
amarteEatson s charged intbe monih of de-recoggnition,

Rate ol amortization, which s disclosed in the relevant note, s designed o seriteoff the cost over the esimate] oeeful e of the
intamgible asect.

The carrying valuee of the mtangible assels are evieves! for impairment when events or changes mcroumstanoes indicale that the
carrying valoe may nod be recoverable. [f ary swch indscation exists ard where the cammving value exoeeds the estimated
recdveraile amound, the ass=cts or cash-generating urits are wistten dovwn fo their recoverable amaant.

Inwestments

Investmients infended $o be helld for less than bechee months fram the statement of financial posibon dale or 10 be sold o mise
operting capital, are included Inourrent assets, all othey nvestments are classified as nonscurrent, Management detenmines the
approgeiate classificatimn of Hs Investmaents st s e al e purchase and reevabuadies such designation on a regular baste

@
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MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2022
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313

Loans, advamces, deposits and otler recelvables

These ane stabed &t cost. Provision iz made for the amoants considered doobtful. Amounts considered irrecoverable gre written aff
i profit @nd ks accoumt.

Stores, apares and loose Weols
These are stated ot average oot ard goods-in-transt ane stated ot actual cost
Prowvision s made in the fnancial statements for obsslete and slow misving stores and spares based on management esibmate.

St k-in-trade
Stock-m-trade fs slabed 21 the lower of cost and rel realizalde value except waste which s valoed ot net realicalle valoe, Cost 1s
determined as iollows;

Haw material At weighted average cost or replacement cost which vver is loweer

Wl i parogpreas Al average manubacturing ooal

Finished poocds At average manufactering cost or el reafissble valoe swhach ewver s laver
Washe Met realizable valus

Hanw material in transit is stated at invioice pice plas ather charges paid thereon npbo the balanne sheet date

Avernpge manufactoring o=k in relation foowork Doprocess and  finished  goods, conast of diredd matenal and proportion ol
manufactunng overheads bas=d on normal copaoiby,
Bt realizable value is the esfimated sefling price i i cedinary oouree of bosiness less costs of oompletion and selling exponses.

Trade dichis

Tracle debols are carried ar originad lnvaice amount which & the fak vadue of cosidesation 1o be seceiveed e goods and servioes bese
el wistlimale mmasds Tor disubbiol debis based on o eeview al pllmblL.rndh'r“ arnimisits al The vear-md. Bod debis o wellamasll wihen
Belwmbifivnd,

Stafl relirement beneflls - gratulty

The Company operates an unfunded praiuity scheme (defined bereist plan for all its permanent emplovess who have compleled
mimdmum qualifying pertod of service as defined ander the respedive scheme. Liability & adjusted annually to cover the
abligation and the adjustment iz charged o proiil oe loss. The defermination of the Company's obligaticn under the scheme
refuires assumpbions o be made of fubure outcomes, the principal ones being 0 respect of increases in rennmeration, cspecled
avera e femaining woerking lves of enployvess and diseounst raie wsed g derve present value of defined benetitobligason

There & sk thar the Tinal salaey at the fimse of cessation of servioe s greator than what the endity has assumed. Since the berelil is
calvulared on the final salary, the I:nmerjlnmmhtwnuld alad Increase proporTinnately

Amamants recapnized inthe baloroe sheet represent the present value of the defined benefit chhigation as adjusted for unmecognized
actuzrial gains and losses and ennecognized past service cosl.

Actuarial gains and bosses ane oognized in comprebsensive income loe the perod in ssich Shese arise

Trade and other payables

Liahilities for trade and: other amounts pavable ane messared ot oost shech 5= the Toir vadve of the consideration ke be pead in fubn
tor prods and services received

Taealitm
Currend year

Provision of current tax ks based on the taxable income for the year detemmined in acosrdance with the prevatling lase for taxation
of incmme, The charge foe cusrent tax e caloulated usingg pressailing tax raws. The charge for current tax aleo eludes sdjusiments,
whwere coskdered lwevessary, o provision lor Besobicn mdsde in previoas Yisds assing igpen sesesseenvnibs frasmed dhieringg thw Yead bof
ety .

Dividend

Dhiidena] = evcigenaeed a5 a Gabality i thie periced inowhich it is approssd by shaneholders
Provielans

Provisions are recognized when the Comipany kas o present legal or constructive obligatem as o result of past events, it is probable
that an oulilow o nesoarees embodying econmmic benefits will be reqoimed 0 setile the oblipation ard reliable esizmate of the
amnoand can be made: Provisinns aee reviewsd at sach statement of fnsncial position date and adjusted b reflect the current bes
estimale.
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MIOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2022

304

3.15

RAT

318

ERLS

Rrvenue recogmition
4l According o the cose principles of IFRS15, ihe company’ recignizes ibe revenie Dom sabo when the company salistics a
Prrrl.ll'rnaru_'ll oblijation (ab & poind of Hmed by transferring peionisied gocsks 0 cushonuns Iesingg when the goods are
abispadched o oustomers Rovemoe s messuned st fair valoe of the corsicdiration reosiviend] or neevivable amill is nedoeod for
allcraances mach as koo, duibies, commission, dales retomes and dscounts
bl Retern onbank balances s acsmaed on a e propertion basis by reference o the principal suitstanding and the applicable
rabe of rebumm.

il Chvicderad imcome sncgl entitlhement of bonus shares ame recogniiesd when righet fo receive such dividens) amd bonmas shareses
eatablished,

Borrowimng cost

Brirmorairmg, cosbs are recosgivizedl a8 i aspense in She period an o whidh thesse are iearmed excepl o foe esten) off bacrowrg, cosbs
are directly attmbutable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualibying asset. Sudh bormowing costs.are capitalized as
part af the cost of that as=et up o the dabe of 18" commenong.

Farckgn currency transactions

Formgn curmency transachions are translsded mie Fok Ropees usng the exchange rabes prevailang ot the-dales of the transactiors. Afl
mpnetary assets and liabilines. in foreign currencies are trandaled into Fak Bopees of the rabes of exchange prevadling at the balance
shieel date. Foreign exchanpe gains and lesses on trmanslaion ane rerognized in the protit and hss sccount. AR non-monetary ibems.
are ramslated into mpess ab exchanpge aes prevailing onthe dae Of ransaotion or on the dabe s hen fale valses are determibned.

Cash and canh aguivalinis

Cash and vesh cquivalenis comprise ab cosh st banks. cosh in hand and short berm deposits. For the purposes of cash flosy
statement cosh and cash equivalents consist of cath ool cash equivalends g defmed sbove, nel of lemporery overdrawn bank
balsnces

Impairment

Financlal Asscts

The Company assesses on o lorward looking basis the esvpecled credit kosses assocated with its financial assets. The Company
applics the dmplidicd appeosch ke eecogmise gl cepuSed credil lmses for brade de®ils, due Teorm custormens arl combadt assets.
The Company dies not track changes mocredit ns bul msiead. reeognieses a loss allvance based on lifetioe BCLs ot each
reparting date. The Convpany has establinhed a PR Ty thal is basad oo s hisborical credil s experienr, adjusiad (or
forward-looking factors specific bo the debiors and the econome envvironment.

The Company considers s Francial asset to be in default when interssl or external mformation indicates that the Company i
unfikely b ecelve the sabtanding conlbrsctual amouns imolull befone king nde account sy onedil enhancements Beld by the

Compary. A financial asset s written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recoverning the contractual cash floves,

Mon-Fimancial Assets

The careving amouns of non-linancial assets are assessed a1 dach reporting dar 0 ascerain whether there is any indication of
imngalement. I such an indication exisis, (e aaset's seooverabde amound is estimabed b dutermine e extont of bmipairenent Jowss, |
amy. An impairment less s recognized &5 an expensd in e profil or boes: The recoverabde armount ie the Bighor of anasset’s Lair
value lees oost i disposal and value-in-ese. Valussin-use i asoeriaimed through discounting «f the esfmabed fubime cash flows
sl & discoun? rase that retlects current market asseesmenits of the time valise of morey and the risk speciiic o the assets. For the
purpose of aswsckny mpakrmend, assets are grouped at the lwest bevels for which thewe are separately ldentifiable cash flows
[cash-generating units), An mwpaimment loss e eversed [ there e a change i the estimaies wsed o determine the recovezable
ampunt. An impalimenl oss s neversed only fo the extent that the assel™s carrving amound does nid exceed the carmying amaoun
that wiould hawve been determined, net of deprecation or amestization, If ra impairenent loss had been recognieed

Fimamcial instrunments

Financial assets and financlal lsakilites are recognized when the company becomes o panty 1o the contraciaal prosvisions of the
instrament and de-recognized swhen e company bosss comtvol of the comractoal dghis that comipirise the financal assets and swlen
e oivbiganiom. sprecilied i ke comiract s digharpged, cancelled oF expines, Aoy gain or leet on defcogmizing of finandal aeacts dnd
Firanicial leabilitios ia ingloded in the prabit amd loss agoount lor the year, Adl Birancial gsaets aned labilities are inidially maassned ol
wosd, which ig the foir valoe of Be consideration given amel reoeiviad  respoctively, Those Bnancial assets and Balslities ane
snbsequently mea d al fair value, amisrtized costor cost s the cose may be

@D
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MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 20022
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il

I

Offsettimg of fimancial assets and liabilities

Financial as==s and linhilibes are otfset ard the net ameant is reported in the Arancial satements only when there i 2 legally
enforceable right b setoff the recognized amount and the company intends siher (o settie on a net basis or o nealize the assels and
tiv zettbe the labdlities samulbaneaishy,

Related parly lransactions

AN Eranzactions with nelabad parfics ane carrice ok by the Company al arms’ lenpth price vsing the nwlihogd prescmbed) ander thae
Companies At 2007
Mature of the related party relationship as well as information about the transactons and oatstanding balances ane disclosed in the

relivant resfe b the fmancial skabemenite

Capital Management

The compary's palicy [ @ maintain a strong, capital base 3o as o mamtain investor, creditor and market confidence and 0 sustzin
future dievelopment of il business; The board of disectoss monibes dhe ndom on capital and level of dividends 1o ondinary
sharchaldess. The company sevks i keep a balanoe between the higher retum that might be possible with higher level ol
horrewings amd the sdvantapges and security affoeded by o sound capital pesifion. There were na changes in the company's

approach o capsal manageent during (e yeor. Furklser, the comepany I8 mat sulject to exiernally imposed caprital regquiremmenis,
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TOWELLERS LIMITED

HOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the year ended Jume 30, 2022

&2 Disposal of praperty, plani and squipment

Ascumulated Writtem Brale nf
Particulars Farticulaes of bu Cost Sale provesds LainiLoss)
= depracaiion | dimenvibes P dtaposal
Plard & hlachinery
Renas jarrpaanl Ehowar Slahsine! HI1E 2 F[AbERT 5.7hnSAl R HELINK TALEAT Nepgnliation
Sardi v Blachine N LI Hikpes 1,712 0} 1.254.751 407,350 1SN LN TE Megatistion
IRST5 s i BRI G LI LA
Pl ntar Vikicle
Tewdn Caswdld AHE-T50 M. Fasrmam Filiba [WeRin] [NE Ry 15, Wl TOLW ATE3T  Megalistion
Tewata Corolla ASY-490 LI Insnramoe [Fed iRl ] 71 R 120 Ly AinEdl  Insmmnce chim
Surula Ehyher ACTHED M, Imran Sheikh SRR LI} 1%, 040 i (BT 1] 47,04 Megalistion
LATH N 2066, 518 HILiM2 2AM NN LA IR
b 35 A0 184 1,718 153 Tl 13, 150,000 ST A0
Wi FERTINE] 34,508,100 8154, T2 13,331,000 17T 1
£4 Had there Been no sevaluaism the sefabed liguns ol lasud, builiding afad P].I.ll] and sachinesy af fuse 5, 1002 woedd hive been as bnllows
[m#-t-hlnr_ Accgmulated | Rk v | | Cost as o fune | Arrumulated Baak value
38, B11Y depreciation Jue 38, 3112 30, T i clakin [ame 30, 20T1
Latitwct bude] Ll - rioslivhisd 19317, 14 19.337.15% 14337, 15 . pENcrr L]
Traliling on basdald lanl #1350, T &A1,54K K¥I [, 5 1HAT 4 4l 480,17 (TR ] 15 F140E7
T"lark ol raschinery [T 8 e TRATA I L Ky b Wl 1) g e TALALT Itk A RS
LE¥955,60n 1,241 241,500 TR T147 1,05, 724,557 1, 144 553,350 N ETIT]
H n
gt Bogees
L5 Capilal work in progress - al fesl
Bredlding - avil works 1000 09 4 ) AR
1*larg aasad Praachi nery b ey e x| 127720 60
13457113 16322745
The mavement in Capital wark In paogeess & a5 foll o
Buditwe il Ui begmnireg of e yoos 175,27 085 [felal:cl
Addisans during the year;
Buikdng - ovil works el U K TR
Fani and machiseny BlATL 15 143025 743
151,470, 168 175028, 150
Tramsfer lu aprealing fioed sssrbs:
Flant and machwery A 151 13,802,115
Sodt wisre 1T
AT A 131 191155, /%0

Bl (b il o D jisds

£k Intargibile Aiscls

Tramaferrisd itom CWEP-Softwiire
Lassia: Amusrtimation

Nrrartiration e

IATHTT e

|h3.227, 045
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TOWELLERS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vear ended Junme 30, 2022

5.1.2

Tl

L8

B.2

6.3
B4

i 2021
Ml Rupues Rupés
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Livam lis enployees - seciinad
Exeaisiiven 5l 226,000 16, 7710
Cxher emplives FaHLF1 61T
I5,hb6512 34, HHLASE
Cizrrent porion of loans shown ander currend ssssts
Exooutives 16 [2295412) 12, 7409500
Cther emplovess 10 | LEBL3SD) 2, TaR.20T)
5,179,764 I3 49R.157)
0,486, T5H 19 50 A%
Sovemenst in Joans o execatives
Balance at the beginning of the Year 158,779 10 18,191 321
Armpunt dishursed durng the vear 165,154,350 372847
M. 033 456 I, 555
Ampunt recaversd dureng the Year LI, U7 Ades) 51155
Balance at the end af the Year T 250001 18,774,108

These are interesl fres lans recaverable in monghly installments . These kane are seoured against employees” relzrement benefit obligation-

gratuity

Baxemum amount doe from execabives danng the year, caleulated by reference to month-end balanees, was B 20,23, T June 30, 302:

[ 15[, 143,

LOMNG TEEM DEMDSITS

Security dipacine

STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

Sbores
Spare parts arel [oose ook

Mo item of stores, spare and |oose ook i pledged as seourity as ab reporting date

STOCK IN TRADE

Raw matesial
Wik @ s
Finishegd goods

18,321 A0 29,344, 160

TEAZRTET 30, HM A

s, 20 650 O

TTHRAATE 0.5 e

A1 &5, IR8, 1HY 43T T2 EE
A5, 00 TED HEHI2EY

B2 3571530 LI5,507 S5
| A, B2 55 1100, 733,760

Rase materinl siock coet TRE: Ml have beern valued a8 PFRE: NIl being the seplacement cost of raw makerial, The amaent charge o proli
arsd leess: I mespect oof raw msterial weltien dosen to net reslizable value is TRR: Wil
Finished Gomis stock oost FEE: Ml have beer valued a8 PER: Kil being the net realiable vahoe of firashed poods. Thee smount charg: o
prodit anal lisss in mespeet of Finished Goods witben disam b0 ne realizabile value is PEHR: il

Mo ftem of stores, spame and loose tools 8 pledged 25 secumty as al reporting, date.

The stated stocks irsledes waste stock and valued at NEY.




TOWELLERS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2022
a2 1]
Mpfe Rupees Rupees
| TRADE DEBTS
Secured apinﬁrkrl.er af credit
Foreign delsts %1 194N 3 31%138, 225
Unsecured- considered good
Farelgn debds 13620731 134,653,944
Dhmnestic debts B 11350248 W IALAST
Allwvance for ECL 9 (14,626,503} {61032}
1540, 957 05 152, BIHLETS
0.1  Foreign debis are secared against letter of credal.
8.2 Tarticulars of allowance for ECL on doubtful dehes
Balarkr &l I'n:'|l1anning|-1l'l:h|: year il a52
Alloveanoe mo lomger requared | recovered
Charge during ihe vear 14, 564471 il 932
Balaror at the end af the vear 140264605 fil 52
M LANS AND ADVANCES
Loan bo emplovess-Secured against grataity
Execudive - seoured 311 3. 295412 1. 740450
Cthiers - seaured LA I, B84,552 1,748, :07
5,179,764 5,498,157
Advances:
to supgliers 42,7254 1135346491
ber services 13,491,550 16,038,247
S, 214,792 47,391,859
1,304,555 52,890,044
11 TRADE DEMIGITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
Secunfy deposits AR Bl AKI
'I'n'p.1:|'n'-cnrr. 2,305, 767 I7. 544,479
Liss:  Imvpadrment loss {4p6, 114} {406,114}
23404553 16,730,365
12 OTHER RECEIVABLES
Considered good
Export pebute 35735 AR R
Deawhack local taxes levies 24 RS S0 168,042 452

fied, 704,511

BT, 025,541




TOWELLERS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the year ended Jane 50, 2022
o | P i |
Mode Rapeen Rupees
13 INCOME TAX AND SALES TAX REFUNDARLE
Irenone Tax refundable
Ralaroe &t the beginning of the vear ¥1 400, 5 20 (/S 138
Aalvanos i i Z5.408,229 TASLR
Prorvisiim Gaf oo Cidjusted) | rtover (41,3595 031} {GAHT, JE)
Balarice at the erd of the vear 15 52L877 3,507 574
Sl i perhundahle 459 0a5,H7h 243,607 554
£7 4,500, 754 278, 128247
[ SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
Al fanr valus throsagh peedic ai lisss accesard i wndis of emiual fmds 143 TR A13.351
141 Wame al fund ol Faar valoe adjustmsl Fair valuse
Abl isdimic ¢ash hand 000 000 742,598 112742396
Alfakah investment iy 25, 0, (00 T35 25,247,259
Faysal Elamic cash furd = 1R o M1 {0 427,505 O], 4% 505
o128 1: 430 IIT OO0 1,413,352 128,013351
a1} - - -
15 CASH AMND BAME BALAMNCES
Cash in hand 1,230, §r S0 el
Cazh a1 hanlus:
lev curpen |l aodpunts ZANTR AT T51, 120813
In =aving acxoonis 151 (39,355,407 140,755,750
e e T U 45 S
MAATLEG  JMLIRIIS
151 [ gorrivs inack up ol the rale of 4,509 8o 12500 Qune 30, 2021 3,25% bo S35%) per armiin
16 MSUED, SURSCEIRED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
rz o v | a2z 2011
Mumbr of shanes Rupees Rupees
L e 9372297 Ondimary shares of Be 10 each allobted doe 93,732,470 Y372E4T
cansideration paid in cash
112753 LO2T53 Owdimary shares of Bs. 10 each aflofted as bonoe 10,127,530 10127 538
shares
a1 5000 AL NN I._:ln'linur!.l shares i R= 10 #ach allads] dor R iy, 1 ROV
comsdderalion againsd plant & machinery
(WECLTEEY 17 C000 NI 10, TN 1 T, D)
161  The sharehodders are éntitled to receive all distributiors o tem indoding dividend and other entilements in the form of bonas and right

shares as and when declaned by the Company. All shares carry “one vole'' pet share withioul restriction

G




TOWELLERS LIMITED

BOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended June 30, 2022

17

171

185

a3 20r
Mide Hupeas Kuapeea

SURFLUS ON REVALUATION OF FROPERTY, FLANT AND EQUIFMENT
Halarey &t the begirming of the Yoar 1,07 180,15 | 37 <H unE
Sairplus i revaluddice of land, buildieg & plant sod machiney 1,06, 235 425

LRI TR 12 HIHYAT
Trarsler o unapproprted peodll inoeguity on soounl of incromslal 6,051 514 (AT, N 5015
dispreciatian charged in profic snd liss sooount
Aalarso st the eend af the Yoar ol L e ] LATEIS1, 15

Hevaluation of property plant and equipmen! was carrisd out on Decernbaer 14, 19948 by blis Igbal & Morgee & convpany, an independent
waluer whach resulied a surphos of Ba 51,761,655 further rovalnabaesd were carrisd Bry the seme valuer cn property plant and squipmenl
vm 1RSI0 rosulbing & sicrplus of Ba. 104,522 3027, peoparty pland and aspuiprmesyhon 3108 2006, nesalbng wenplus of Be. PROS90025, an
propery plank and sguupeaent [Kavachi bocabed) on TH DS wheth resudied o eurplos of BE, 1TLII33405 and on 2405103 which
sesilied A sargluis of Ba 420916 300 and & delicit of e 60,908, 28105 arkl wese coediled acal - dhebited 0 sorplie ancvevalisation scoounl
Lowaibon wise revabuabion of property plani amd equipment was corvisd ool om Apeil 302015 by W05 lgbel A Manjes & oomgrany sehibch
resulied & surplus of Re 299,410,253 and were credied to susplus an revaluabion scoount. Reyvaluation of property pland and equipnsest
wears carmed ul on August U5, 2017 by Mis Igbal AL Nanjes & company, an ndependent valoer swhicls mesulted o surplus of B
INAAFHZAS, Bevalmstion of property plamt and siquipment sos carved ool s Aogst 2, 2009 by M Ighal A Manjee & company, an
independent valoer which resalbed 3 surplus of Be 2913401 further revaluatiors. swers camied by il same vabuer on praperty pant
arkl eqiprment on 13RS nesaltingg s swrpus of Bs LGS 2a5 AT

STAFF RETIREMEMNT FENEFITS bk 2021
Rizpeees Rugees
SEall retirement beneivs-Grabuigy TART P B0 A4 i M e T
176054401 174,793,710
Movensent in the net lability recognized in the balance cheet
Lapenbng veet abdlicy ITu3Tn 153, 375.A3]
Expones for sy 182 Af, 196, 550 432, 772.6R5
Hidmoprumenme Hd Cemmdinkont el par ber conprebensoee 153 TET, 00204 7, M2, B 20
213, HBH 1L 1555, 1 35,454
Benedils paid during the swear AT A0S 34, 41,788}
Chemirgg mtl. Wabiliy ETh AT 441 174,793,710
Fxpenae recognized in the profil aod hss accoand
Cieffeml sorvine (ol Al 4n3684 2%, 131,305
Tnderres b icrst T e Y 13,651,580
46, 196, 5] 42, 772685
Ixpense recognized im other comprehensive income
B actuavial (gain] f loss fecogiiasd in b balos et [E7,114,.214) [T, 11 28420}
(LA Rl d B (72
Sluveisend b the gresent value of defined beselil obligatinng
Prodand value of detined Benefal cbligatica 174, 753,71l 163375631
sk servioe cnst -
Cierrnl srvioe onel 31,463,65R8 23, 121,305
Trturrual cosd 14,732, Mn 1 3650, 380
M taarial {gainy loss AT ITRZ18) (sl el wluy)
Henafits pasl 7. 216, 64E5) (248, %40, THE0
17k, el adl 1773 TED
Cleatuily evpenses lave been alloeated as (nllows
sl ol el snaunudaeTursad i LR o, Bropel W oo o]
Addeniedsarilive o peneis 17, By, 4 150 e
A, L, 54 L FTL6AS
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2022

1848

18.7

184

1810

I4.11
1812

1%

1%.1

20X il
Mole TNupees Rupees
Historical imboremation
M2z a1 21x0 2014 Zins
Present valve of defired benefit obligation 170,663,841 | 74T TI0 163375, 631 LR A L0365
Eeconciliztion
Prpsanyl wadue of defirsad bivefit obligation 17hAa3 441 174,793,710
15, A3 441 174, 5,710

Cieneral descripion

Tha schinme proviches foe timminal lenefils foroall of ik permanent emplovees s attasn the msimum qaalifying pericd. Anrmad charges
ts made using the actwarial techdque of Projected Unic Credit Method

Primcipal actuarial assomphion

Fodlraiing ame a few important actoarial assumplion gsed inthe valuation

Discaunt rade 1525% 1000
Ay rate of increase in salary ILIEL S 16.00rE,
Fx Pl'llvl"ﬂ wear ol Ervices [Veans) 1H 1

Sensitivity amalysis of achaarial assumptions

The calcolation of defined benefil obligation is sersitive to asampons given above: The below miformation sumenarizes how the defired
Benezl céligicm af the el of By r\'t'I"H'IrlilIH' peinad] woudlid T Deteased & idireasad ) & a resalk of ehuamye in respraiive ﬂﬂaa'unl"ll'rl.nlh FiTn
100 basis point

Increase in Drecrease in
assumption assumphion
Dhscount rate £.730 544 5,381 =5
Exparcti] rade ol bnongace in lulure salares TLE72 W 1025904
Expected grataity experse for the vear ending fune 30, 2023 works ool io Re51,242 1)
The weighted average duration nf defined benefil ohligation is 22 years
LONG TERM LN
Rank Al Habat Limiled 11,1011 £E00 H
L= corrent parbion of lomg kerm Eaan (R33.923) =
LIk247 5077

Thas facility has been availed Es 111 m (available 137) under 58 Financing Scheme for Renewable Energy which is repayable in ten
yars in ||;-.|arlﬂh' nstallments. The Loan bears (b markup rale of 4% m;hu.iu':g 1w S fimancing rabe of 3% and = secured againsi 15
Equitable Montgage Charge on land & bailding and bypothecation charge aver the salar equipmenl.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Frade Crosdifors LA 05573 T
Apersed [alhilities 131,198 476 48,7870
Advances tram assbaniers i 215 8, 253 Al 07 408
Workess' prodil participation lund 2 ., 3hH, 1071 13,326,744
Sindh Worker's Weltare Fund T.315.1m -
Cras infrasimuchore |.‘||I'|'|:'||'rF'|:‘|'||":11I: ] AT 305171 .
her= 11,75 134072

1,454,058 52 Bl 510,750




TOWELLERS LIMITED

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2022
111 2z
Note Hupues Bupees
A Advanoe received fromy customer B recognised as nevenue when the perfurmance obligaton in socordance with the policy & sabisried

1.1

£ e

H
M1

Revenuw for an amount of Be, 25480842 (4121: Re X253 1M ) has been recopnised in oament vear in pespect of advanoe from cuslome s
it fhe begrinning of the perimd
Workers' prffit participation fund

Balanor at the begirming of the Year 126,74 16,574,409
Interest on fund ubilized in comparmy's nesiress 187154 531,705
M, 25598 17,1, 204
Paid during the year (34,023,595} (U7, 10204}
Ablocation lor the year 2,368,101 32,320,744
Blalamce 3t the end af thie Year 6.2, 368,101 33674
UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDY
Unclaimid dividend H.a SHE 5

This balare is the wadsineed ansount from the iferim dividend ge of 31 Desambor 2021,

ACCRUED MARKLP
Markup on shart term barrpwing 5,033,851

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Fromn bamking compankes - secured Under Mark up amangements

|H1Irrli‘1"\'.|}l:ll'l running linanoe 23,1 04549 301
E\Tuu:t fimance scheme 132 19k, 141,210
T 0,577

I:hmng_thr' yoar thie f:_'v|11|1au13.l availed (Rs. 5945 m) Eslammic E'-:purl Rlunning Fimarer Faohity under a a.hm'rry SHP hamE_.: fenor af sis
months, The Preshipment borrowng &= selthad upon export remittances and ‘s prced. at SBF rate + 1.75% (Le. mnging from 1.75% to
T8N The facility |8 secured against Equitsble Mortgage Change aver ke & buildiegs, len over export decoments ‘and lypotlsection
thange over slocks aned receivables. These form part of fogal medit Sacliy of Rupeoes 600 million (3021 Ml

I'.hlr_n_q_l:'hl' yiar 1w I,'_'nn:Tmm' availed (Bs 1901 mij Ei[mrrrln.:m'lng H'-,-m-i"l"mllr:.' urler g sihvemne 'I'F.'-':HI‘ 'h.:-.-u.np__.: Berunr of st moniths,
The Fr:'—.:l'l.iprru-nrb-.1m|w'mﬁ 1% setled upon expoet remattances and s p:rur-.‘l 2 5B rate + 1% (i rmﬁjnﬁ frivm 2% b %), The f.:.-.-ili!:,' %
serured agairst Tguitable Mostgage Charge aver land & baildings, len aver export documents and hypothecabion 'charge aver stocks and
recervables. These foem part of tobad credsl faclity of Rupess 300 millsan (2021 My

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Cantingencies

The Company fiked CF' NoD-phi% in the Sindh High Cowrt on dated 31102017 agairst the impesiton af section 54 af noame G
ardinarce W01 far the tax on urdsiributed profit. The Hounarable Sindh High Court grang stay order and repondients have restrained far
taking amy acticm agganst the Company porsuand to the impugned ammendments in Finanoe Act 2007, Theeetone no pravisin for the tax
o undistrbaison probt has been recorded in Bis financal siabement ending |one 30, 2032,

@D




TOWELLERS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2

For the year ended June 30, 2022
ma2 el | |
“obe Rupees Bupess
2012 Cuarantecs
Bamk puptuntess bsaoesd in the ordinary course of busiress 14350018 14, 35055
Commitments
Fhene wene fo commdlments s on year cnd Ml Hil
SALLS - NET
Export 251 10,234,142 511 b Ts ANLETE
gl | 4,435, i 17 AT
Wl TAnE w1 A, 164190
10,371, 150,558 513509415900
Eebate & duty drawhadk 122045 040 192,024 08
Lorneni=ion an evpodts {13451 17h 37, I 4=00)
Pliggunl om eagorts (F41,290,047) Fh 17256
10,230,056, THT 2T AT

Fuchange gain due o cwrrency rate fluchasbions nefating to export sales amooning o Bs55600 million (June 50 30240 Ba 03 millionp has

been included in expart sales.
COST OF SALES

Comal o sl marmiactunad
Finishid gisds

Clprmng slock
PeiFcfirees
Closimg stock

Coab oif aalen
Tkt of goeds idnniacined

Faw malirial comsurned

Purchase {pemi finished goods)
Stranes arsl sparis canmimasd
Uhthver manaitacbaring o peneses
Salaries, wapes arud other bersefila
Coanenienication expenses
Lrmyeyary

Litidi e

Insuarance

Repalrs and maisiborano

Ol and halsricames

Pranking and slatioesy
Subsoription, foes and s
Exnhertad ¥

Wetdcle rummdng and malmienaroe
Cas indrpstructury developrmimi orss
Depreclation

P e pinies

Wark in process
Olpoming stock
Clomirg stock

6.1 H1019506,719 4001, 590373
Y5 ST 5T 153,550,138

05 T35 B85, Sh3A s
(o 5T k) [25,507.5FT)

0,150, 154,974 IR

2611 4 7R5213 358 ZALIT A3
b LW ) LB B P kD [

1,2 T &7 S 121 483
i 1545224, 202 e Lt |18 ey
L TATINKI 27T 45112583
2243603 517 608

i, 852 TG

193, 747430 0,551 378

IT AR T2S I8, 566518

0, 13 HAT 24, THLT G

224,208 FnN

1571,1534 1020719

B R KRS B LELE L

0, %5357 L e

LEREINER- | S UL TET

LT | -

a1 105,213, £3%1 B, 356755
884 255 15677121

H 114 97,683 i, 200, b N

5 502 319 235,408 75

{5, 9, TR (448,502 519

LAI050 [ HEATE|

M1 Ak, 19 LT ST




TOWELLERS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2022
i pie) B
Miobe Rupees Rupees
2611 Raw mabedal enmesingd
Opening stock 427, 22E1E RN, 2
Parrhsses - ret T LT RIS SRRESA
Cartage-in A e e 22915172
S 43RS ZHAT AT IRE
Clesing sbock (=15, 288,150 (427 TEE AR
4, TER, 221 258 P N e o T
241,23 Hlowes and spares copsamed
periang ahock S0, 0] JFAETH 1049
Purchase: - nel IEHL 2 ) TR 237
155517 053 el (T, 4ol
Chosivgy siock (77 233075 (5095 )
7 ] ATH 53.121,443
T A CMBEr mamEEac Ui g Evpense
Fabric dyinng amd progesesn g changgs R 1SS, 23R SIS S i
Sivtchirg charges 55 5,154 LR HL G
1545 3734, 2R HIh ALY

a4 Salarws, wagos end sther benefibs smchocle eI, PR TR8G (fares 1l 2021 Ba BUF34, 0500 norespect of stali notonement benalis (gatusly)

a7 TSTHRIBLUTION CORT

Espo developimanl sancharpe
Exgirat Proighe

Clearing and Bearacdimy
baring meauraroy

e A T TR

lair & exhihition

Baryer Endertatmmsent
Iravelline

Olee

2 ADSAIMISTIRATIVE EXIFENSES

Direcbore’ foriiifration

S fF madlariiss and other Benafils
Comvoyariw

Virkarde nuanming and mamtenance
Subscrption. lees and laves
Litidies

'rinting snd staticnery

Legal and prodessional changes:
Ripuibrs and idinfonanoe
Comnrmurnivalion e perses
Entertainmmnd

Mo i

Insursnee

Audvertimemond

Alloawamaoe for BOL
Deprechigion

Ao TRzatiod

L NIT 12987513
R A1 143 353, L5
AT T RA T LA T
potecy | i B | 3 RTT,BR5

1, 36T :
13,5000, 420 e,

LLL e ] %
e inny el L] e TR

B0, R

EIOTE ] (e R
F5 AT A3 A3 52
38 19 53,225 15405, 031
ek 452 =4, T
AR 155 H.7E 1T
1A TS M1AE 454
& 4w ans AATA R
1485, 141 1A% 04
154,105 e i L
12510530 15402 385
10,974,597 11,478,374
T W a5 7wl 38
A5, TOR 4% 1A
BIHT TR2 e e L
171,480 ERE A AN
L% fE M M| o] B !
il 152Ee 382 13550457
33T, TiY Ll o)
AEE F24.7HYH RS AT AT

dH1 Stafl mrlarws and other benetits meludes Ba, 17 5800, 3080 fhene 30 30 Ba 3R AER-) in respect of slast rekirement beewfits grabagy)




TOWELLERS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS
For the year ended June 30, 2022

b3 ]

51

3z

32

L EH

Hix 20z
Mo Hupees Rupees

ITHER OFPERATING EXPENSES
Wrhoers prodit partcipation hund v e 2,364,101 12330, 74
Muadibors’ remaneration P | 1,786,725 L1841
Damuabian o B }7aL0m -
Smifh Wicker's welfare fund TA15.1m -

5,133,844 A3 443,545
Anditers' remuneralion
Arrnanl puxlat e 500 H25,1KK]
Hall vearly rovhiw los 141735 12K H41
Cade ol Carporate Governanos review 55K 55.4KKI
Tax sarvices S2LON0 118,041
Uahir v iios HILINE] -

1,780,725 IR 841

More of the dimectors or their spooses had ary inderest m donee fard,
CTHER INOCOME
From finamcial assets
Frofil on syvirgs acamnmi 35, 7RLEA 116T4.581
Meedit an miduial s invesienenl | h5% 592 -
Exchange gain oo FCY H728 .
From other than financial assets
Crain | (less) om =ale of [y, Plant -;u_'lllilﬂllul 43 5.5, 105 |, 774,298

42,52, 205 PTETT
FIMAMNCE O0OST
Indieresl v WPPF iz 1,647,154 531,7h5
Mark-up om short berm bornowing 13,204,574 .
Aank charges [ v 4912412

33,244,555 444177

Dvaring the vear company hae capitalized the borrowing cost of Fa. Ml {2021: Mill
I'.:.:|'n||||ml.l|i|t| rales et D ilrreniee Bhae pirwianl oF Barresting ool |l|||;|||||.l (1513 1'|.|Pi|.] Hgatnom ig Tl 4 % (2121; Nl
TAXATION

Provision ! reversal for taxation

Curren| year LA e 56,475,193
Priur Yoas .|"|...‘||I.--|‘|'|'||.n'|l 41574917 {122,713}
Smidh sl fax n3 1336421 1,304 285

121,945,752 57, 7al.775

The provvisiom for axation has been made in these financial stalewents on the bass of section 1688 of the Ineome Tax Ordinance, 2000 .

Ther numarrical recomciliation bebwesn the averape tax rate and Bhe opplicable ton rate has not been presented. in these fnancial stagemems
i the batal incame falls ander section 169 af the Ineome Tax Ordinance 2001

Bl provisien o thest acvmangs has bwon made lor defesred lax. A technical selease Lo, TR-ZF fsued by the Inctitoie of Charemed
Accoantards of Pakestan presaoribed that diderred tax acooanding docs net apply 1o thise anpanies whose enibine sales are covered under
werthom T4 ol ke Incamse Tos Crdinanoe, 20011, s ibere waill be ro timing differenoes.

Smidh mbes fax = non refundasble




TOWELLERS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2022
ey [ |
Marte Rapees Rupeis
L] Earnimps per share
Hanic pamings per share
Pkl hiw Ehie year Fripwes 1T HH, TR T A, AN
Wiriphied average number of ordinary shoares
imitsiAnbing dunrg Hhe year Mlummibers 17 AN THHI AT HEAHET
Irrusdit parr share - bosic Baipres 285 A2.7%
Diluied sarmnings per share
Tharre wirrn s comoveers | ble dibative peitndial isrdinary shsnes in isaee as at Jrimas 30, 30X and fures HE, 2171
A REMUNERATICN TOCHIEF EXECUTIVE, DMREECTORS AMD EXECLITIVES
ritrirs il i g
CELY {51} i (= I Hrechors Expoutives
Ruprees Ruiprees
Flanagerial remureiation AR ZE T .AHZ B2 090, ik SHALI3E FRFAA AR 47, 7wl
Bormus - - 4. TE5 RA2 - - 4 UH3 SRy
Ltilitios - 2.PAT, HUR e, A - 1,2%6, 142 ATAITe
Plerdical ewponses 200 THN it Q50 = 1 ETT DS a3, 0
Puel & rhaiienois 4,333,730 EF-Y Lok s LR LT LWTAETR
Churs 332,502 1514 LTS
PREEL ] R, A [FE L EN Fa) W, KNI b, 00 B, MR, 250

Bumbur ol purrsans L 7 (5] L 5 L3

3 Thae Chiel Faecutive aned Dliresinre ane vsing pemonal cars bub ibe fuel and mabnienance padd by the company and Pxecoalives arme proaiced
st Tt uise of Comigiain s i 1 war . Rt ol witiligy Idle de DamsEtior & Frecuibnves, ceal denod as poerd Cosn praney puedscy

kL] THAMSACTICNNS WITH RELATED PARTIES
Tz gebeiten] prartics oomrpeist direono aiwl Bey mamaeineml pereoniel. Aomoirn s due o relapad pesies dane shosein m Che eelevaid s (e
il Ml stabcimels. Trirdoitioem vwitly related parisss are disc sl Bl
Faluibe OF Lram i) Boe Relatiomship anxx 2031
Salarmes aril otheer Berwefila Fay managemen| pemsmese 44 413,80 400, 36, 250
Thae comgraiey? cisbnises do v @ ol sy alf irnsssisons i relanad poniies are snlersd o amy's kg

E Firea i RS TR AR TR LR R AT DO LO RS

Tho conmipany b expos uree B the fofhowoerg) neks frm e e of inanciek mernomenie
LI | Lwnhil rsi
T Lrpraliey meds
I3 Mleckel nsk
Thwe Bz i dlirechims hes oswrall e a har et e and el of ¥ s pisk m B # dramenanrhke The boond b= afsi rosponaibbe g

deuvriigaing wisd B e crrmgmeny s ik 1" o

il Al e
10 Psposuce in ceedi pisk

nrdin piak PR chee Hak ohl e PE D TRl i 8 Canie 8 i el bssobos (e amhed gy e Galliveg, oo basbeaigie o ol o
Curey g, smednie of Ananadal desom represnt tha mavimum credH egpesim. Cmalii ridke of S Company arieis fmom doposaes with tanke irdilie dubos,
mins and ddvanoes sl dthear oeteaBlos The manegemeani sssessss. the cred it qpiality of e costmmars. by mes scoouni Hare | vl pemsimen sl
o | irsand | v ipibpi el o s loeral da i v e vt ekl Hividie et By thae T Plue iilisaimn

arnfumtiiiied ail o8 Tmoss Baliidinal sisk hini
adf credli Dovems is soguilarhy msmisoeed

e Campany mim&ces @ crodib gpam by of lis feamcea) assis with sefvmmoe o bisinniad perimnneese pi ssoh meete @ synilable e<irmal crmbil
Fuiings

Carryirg valurs o jinsredsl s mopesal o orodil sl and which ae netiher past dea ror impaiesl arme as weafis

Ani o] |
Rupuas Pupsas

Loy deren lnans ond addvanoss ] ShARATRH 14 T
Lamsgs dorom, trpaasils B FATLAN R PURE
In gby bk L (R A5 ATNLITS

a pvell miluonee id [TTRLLEE b R dLIEm

B T R R L N Y S TR L TR o it L ] In TR

swn iy alien 13 e, T 300 ERT RIS M

R TR T T 4 841051

Cash amad bank balanos ] BT HEILET AN
Il S u:‘e-"-ﬂ.'l-j_-m_

B2 The masimum eeprssne o corvd il rsde for made debis sl the ballance shevt daie by geossra pheacal svgilons is w8 indlmses
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" an R
Pupres Hupass
.l 1rrd 2EZE
Rupees Huapres
Linirrestic L] BN R AR
Ewpmrd L] 1,553 50 Se8 A4,
Alleryvaea fur ECL 14220503 ThiSEen
1, e, ST TN ASTANLET
Tha mioriny ol eepart dicdi il Fhan aro mii o s Anla, Bammpe, Audrica sred Pdoaih Ammerics
Badd The agey of irsle deldi o8 e ilasae sheet bs o bolliss
Limmes dahinm
2z 2o
Ruptes
Bt il i 1,0 LA 457 AT AR deh
Fasi due i = 40 days IR AT AT
Paak i 31 - 53 dapy m'.!..mqm & TR
Fast dur ¥ dhays - 1 ymar 19,4 A 104
Wi th fene yeaw [T T " Tanl
LB RLSES 450 Ab 0w
Al borrsracs for BLL (14,824,417 TARTA~d1
1, 538871 963 1'_.1_..i|'l1_n'.|'h
A ol ualing of counier s s asseeel bl an e ano el detin I s AT eosivabiles paet dhie are comsderad g, The msivegesest beelisse i)
il fnr g | ul rervivablos pask doe b8 ol recessary, s thise compris amesimms die i odi] costamars. which foese beaon re-regediaked
fresm e o L anidd aee slbso fored dind geasl,
Bl Dlsjuslity rlsk

Liipukdony risk da tha rek thail the company will nin be abke o meet s feandal obligaeens e iy dall due. Thee onmpeay's sppraach e mrana gl

ligpmafiiy e bo ensune, s Bar s pussibde, Bhal o wdll alwais have waffesont Depealily &0 ol s labnbiees whars o wader both-nonnel sl seeessed

il wiihoul monrmng seegcenable kssis o naking deeages o e ormpeevy s repiation. The fcdlinaing ane & coniraciis] maintes, il
}

Hiratucial Liat

ravmanbs st sscduding Hie trpact of et agrecthetites
Imzx
Uamang Cantretusl Six monitha i bk el Twen b dhew Bl #4am
A il i laives il sl Fare ToFe vt
Riljries
Pty - dorivailve
Flinamchal Hakdiiibes
Lumreg-iwrm lnan RTRT I B 1L Ao . WA e T
Trade and b pavabhs [RELEWIL A TS LRI AL 1, 854,155 =y - -
Acrtiid sinikui SRALESH 3830851 BAALES]L
San perm Bapraniing LAY _:"'.ll.|]1ll_'|'.".l' TN
L33 [0 40 L 2R NE D35 4008, 420 REAEIL A7
Bling]
Camang Canrrmiual Siw monihe S ranly e Twan oo Hew Pobiore: Whan
Agrvrunl Cariy s o lesa i s o ks
Rupees
P leeivative
Finascial Hak=ilitles
Frade and cibwer pavabhe Ha S0, 750 254510550 B4 510,75
R S L0, ) PTFETTECT] R, & L0, - 3
A ED The dissbspotaal cashi Dirws relating o e sl fraraial Balsfiien Tuvse beeen detrisseiil im e bads ol prark e ik effeoiee as al Juoe 30 The rabes
il ik wip have i ilischead inevhvani rectvs 1 Seee inanciad s
253 Pllarkcl mek
Wlarkari risk in b risk San e valioe of the hrancial iresniment may flncioaiw a8 9 vl of TRy har rates v i marken priee due o e
change o fiodi rategd of the oy of Lhe rstruienl. cisige i ki sesbimonts, spoouldoe sdthofes, sepgée and domand of securrties, o Tiguidiby
in s markoy. The comipay = esperasd oo rummry gk and e s e nak only.
IRE]  CuiFesey fish
Expasurs in curtancy risk

T v pany b s peondnd) [0 Caiirriy Prk om 1Rgde dedie Doreomiing avel i porr o fev anierial e soees aha | g derwaminalisd im o oeresncy orfesy (i
i mmpschivs funchiooal curmmey. it imumpany, rl.l'lrl'l.lrlh' in US Dhillar pref - Burs, The curnmddes o which Bese ranaaciions primaesile s
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Tatal arad pverage number ol eployess af peor end and during the year respectovely ane g follows
a2 21
Tatal number of employees a5 at June M0 -Faotory 1771 1k
Tutal mumber of cmployecs e ol June 30-Head Of fice 1% 115
Tital 1893 1195
Average rumber of conplisvecs duriig the yeor-Faclory 1 s
Avverrage ramber ol emgheyees during the yeoar-Head Office 118 110
Telal 1544 1105
41 CORBESIMOMINMNG PIGURES
Figures have been rounded ofl o (he nearest Bupes.
43 SUBSEQUENT EVEMNTS
The Diirectors in Ehair maseling hoekd on Seplembee 100 W22 hoeve recomvmemaded and agprovaed ananmizal cash dividend of PER
FOLHD parr shhare i pespect of yoar erdded [sme 30, 003 {Jupe 00, 3020 B, The finaneeal statermends lor the year ended June WL
W22 da ot include thee effect of the above annual dividensd sehich sdll be acoounied for i the period in which it s opproved
a4 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSLE
These financial slatemenis were authorized for BEsse by the board of directom of the compamy on September M, 2012
Mehreen Obaid Agha Sama Bilal Adnan Moosaji

Chief Executive Drireclor Chiel Financial Officer
Karachi, Seplember 30", 2022




TOWELLERS LIMITED

PATTERN OF HOLDING OF THE SHARES HELD BY

SHAREHOLDERS AS ON JUNE 30, 2022
AS PER REQUIREMENTS OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Number of SHARE HOLDINGS TOTAL SHARES  PERCENTAGE
SHAREHOLDERS From To HELD
538 1 100 3087 0.0182
69 101 500 27533 0.1620
45 501 1000 42103 0.2477
48 1001 5000 13730 0.8077
21 5001 10000 165600 0.9741
) 10001 15000 8400 0.5788
3 15001 20000 48000 0.2824
4 20001 25000 93000 0.5471
1 25001 30000 30000 0.1765
3 30001 35000 99600 0.5859
1 65001 70000 BEOOO 0.3882
1 70001 75000 70500 0.4147
1 100001 105000 100651 0.,5921
1 115001 120000 119500 0.7029
1 125001 130000 129759 0.7633
2 150001 155000 307700 1.8100
1 265001 270000 268500 1.5794
2 465001 470000 937648 5.5156
1 525001 530000 526000 3.0941
i 2455001 2460000 1379247 43.4073
1 2465001 2470000 2467043 14.5120
1 FBBO0OL 1BR5000 iBE1E18 11,8401
756 17000000 100.0000

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON JUNE 30, 2022

CATEGORIES OF NUMBER OF SHARES PERCENTAGE
SHARE HOLDERS SHARE HOLDERS  HELD OF HOLDING
1 GENERAL PUBLIC (LOCAL) 715 15717233 42,4543
2 GENERAL PUBLIC (FOREIGN] 21 110108 0.6477
3 INSURANCE COMPANIES 2 655759 3.8574
4  PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIES 8 134300 0.7500
a MODARABAS AND MUTUAL FUNDS i 312600 1.B388
6 OTHERS 5 70000 0.4118
COMPANY TOTAL 756 17000000 100.0000
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CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON JUNE 30, 2022

Categories of Sharreholders Mo, of Shares Held Percentage
Share holders

DIRECTORS, CED & SPONSORS
M=, Mahjabean Obaid 1 2,467,043 14.51
Ms. Mehreen Obaid Agha 1 459,748 14.47
Ms. Sana Bilal 1 2,158 T48 14.47
s, Hadesl Obaid 1 2,459,751 14.47
hir. Zeeshan K. Sattar 1 A68, 448 2.76
hMuhammad Sarfraz 1 SO0 0.02
Miaz Muhammad 1 100 00
Humza Shalkh Obaid 1 3,983 469 23,43
INSURANCE COMPANY
Mational Insurance Company Lid 1 526,000 3.09
Pakistan Reinsurance Company Ltd 1 129,759 .76
OTHERS COMPAMNIES
UBL Asset Allocation Fund 1 1,800 01
Al-Ameen lslamic Ret Sav. Fund-Equity Sub Fund 1 153,000 0.90
UEL Retirement Savings Fund-Equity Fund 1 154,700 .51
Al-ameen lslamic Dedicated Equity Fund 1 3,000 .02
¥.5. Securities & Services Pvt Ltd gl 1,000 0.01
Burma il hitls Lud 1 _Ei]ﬂl'_'l 0.01
M. Munir M, Ahmed Khanani Securities Ltd T 70,500 0.41
Iftikhar Corporation 1 10,000 005
Chenab Textile Corporation 1 15,800 .09
Ranjha Linen 1 10,000 0,06
Fine Fabrico 1 15,000 .09
Tumbi [Private) Limited 1 10,000 006
Caloorp Limited 1 34,000 0. 20
Essity Pakistan Limited Gratuity Fund 1 1,000 .01
Essity Pakistan Limited provident Fund 1 1.500 .01
ISP Corporation (Pvt) Ltd 1 24,000 0.14
Honda South (Pvt) Ltd 1 5,500 0.02
United Towel Exporters (Pyt.] Ltd L 4,000 0.02
GENERAL PUBLIC
LOCAL 701 1,348 426 7.91
FOREIGHN 21 110,108 .65
OTHERS 6 70,000 041
Total 756 17,000,000 100,00

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDIMNG FIVE PERCENT OR MORE VOTIMG RIGHTS IN THE LISTED COMPANY

Mahjabeen Obaid 2,467,043
Mehrean Obaid Agha 2,459,748
Sana Bilal 2,459,748
Hadeel Obaid 2.459,751
Hurmza Shaikh Obaid 3,983, 469
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

We are alzo committed to corporate social responsibility (C5R) and integrating sound social practices in
our day to day business activities C5R Is an important part of who we are and how we operate. We
mieasure our success not anly in terms of financial criteria but also in building customers satisfaction and
supporting the communities we serve, company is fully aware of its corporate soclal responsibility and
has been working positively to raise the educational, health and environmental standards of the country
in peneral and local communities particular, Company (s extensively supporting variows education and
health projects. After the devastating flocds during the current monsoon season which wreak havoc
across the country, the Company and its directors contributed whole heartedly to the various NGOs and
institutions that are leading the efforts of rescue and rehabilitation of the flood affected

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT

The management of the company Is aware of its responsibility to provide a safe and healthy working
environment to our assocates and give highest priority to it. Our safety culture is founded on the premises
that all injuries are preventable if due care is taken for the provision of safe and healthy working for our
employees. We follow up and investigate on all incidents and injuries to address there root causes we will
continue to take step to improve the safety and health of cur associates. Due to these controls and with
the blessings of Almighty Allah, no major accident or incident took place at pur factories. The Company
keeps investing in upgrading and maintaining the fire fighting systems throughout its manufacturing
facilities and offices, conducts fumigation periodically and keeps the boiler and ather plants & equiprment
maintained as per their standards to ensure the safety of its human resource, The Company also maintain
the wastewater recycling plant to ensure that no toxlc chemicals are excreted to the city's sewage system.

HUMAN RESOURCE

Our employees are pur greatest assets and the key strength of our business. Towellers firmly believe in
nurturing, investing in and promoting its employees. The management of the company is committed to
excellence and has a clear vision that human resources and strong leader ship practice are important
enablers of high productivity and sustainable competitive advantage of our company. Therefore, the
management of the company gives much importance to the optimal use of human resources by way of
trainings and proper guidance for the emplovees. The Company keeps hiring young talents for its
internship training programs, train them and often provides them employment opportunities.

ENVIROMENT PROTECTION — WATER RECYCLING PLANT

Due to the change in global climatic condition it is estimated that Pakistan will experience water scarcity
in the coming vears making it imperative that water gets preserved and its usage he made efficient as
miuch as possible. Textile manufacturing specially dying and printing processes can cause significant harm
to environment if adequate measures are not taken to mitigate hazardous effect of toxic wastes. The
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company is aware and concerned about the environment and therefore has installed effluent treatment
plant at its dying, printing and garments manufacturing facilities, Wastewater treatment plant at our
manufacturing facility is designed and operated to meet and exceed environmental standards, securing
the health of our employvees: and local eco system. This also reduces excessive consumption of precious
clean drinking water through re-cycling process,

WHISTLEELOWING POLICY

The company is committed to create an atmosphere ensuring accountability and integrity and its conduct.
& whistleblowing policy has been in placed as part of company’s efforts to provide a mechanism for raising
alert against any wrongdoing, malpractice or impropriety. This is intended to further improve governance
and service quality. The policy set out the procedures for lodging of concern by the employeas, handling
of concern by the organization, reporting requirement, and protection of whistleblower and pericdic
mionitoring of the policy. The employees are encouraged to use the guidance provided by the program.

INSIDER TRADING

Company has taken definitive steps in ensuring that all employees, officers, members of the Board and all
such relevant persons follow strict guidelines while trading in the shares of the company, No employee or
his/har spouse will transact in the shares of the company during the close period prior to the
announcement of financial results, Employees categorize as executive according to the requirement of
code of corporate governance should also inform the management immediately about any transaction
perform by them and their spouse other than during the close period,

POLICY FOR SAFEGUARDING OF RECORDS

Company policy for safety of records extend beyond the regulatory requirements, and falls in the ambit
of a comprehensively formulated business continuity planning which provide for preservation of company
record of significant or permanent value for periods exceeding the legal stipulated timeframe in an
efficient, secure and easy to retrieve manner,

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

We are committed to the process of upgrading and enhancing our IT infrastructure and moving towards
greater process automation. Additionally, we remain focused on working closely with end users in
studying their day to day activities and finding opportunities to streamline various tasks in this regard.
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IMPORTANT NOTES FOR THE SHAREHOLDERS
hear Sharcholder(s)

Please go through the following nobes, it will be apprecinted i you please respond oo your relevant pomion ai the
carliest.

1. Mobice of Book Closure;
The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 1595 2022 to October
26 2022 ( both days inclusive ) Transfer received in order by our Share Registrar, M/s. THK
Asmoctates Pvt Lid. Plot No. 32-C, Jami Commercial Strect - 2 DUH A, Phase-V1, Karachi,
72500, at the cliose of business on Odober 185 2022 will be considered in time for the poorposes

of attending the AGM.
2, i i nilin - Participation in AGM through elecironic means
"NAME OF | FOLIO 7 cDC | NUMBER | CNIC/ CELL/MOBILE | EMAIL
MEMBER ACCOUNT & ] MASSTORT NUMBER in
(=] NUMBER/ SHARES NUMBER
C'm TTOT Ty
PARTICIPA®
I
In light of the threat by the previ ~navirus (OO situation the SECP VIDE Circular
MNod dated February 15, 2021 and s. “ircular M lated March 3,2021, the Company
has decided to Hold AGM through elec 3 ir sr bo protect the weil- being of the

shareholders.

Shareholders interested in attend the AGM through V Link, are request to get themselves
register with the Company Secretary office by provid’ 1w following detail at the ecarliest but
ot later than 48 hours before the time of ACGM with «f Begistration In case any members
who want to attend the AGM personally are advised ilow S0Ps for COVID as prescribed by
the Government of Pakistan,

Mobile /Whats App Mo 03008205172 and email fark towellerscom shareholders are advised

to mention MName, CNIC Mo, Folin ! 7 Aoooer 1, Cell No and email 113 for identification.
The Company will send the logi aeir email address on the date of meeting
members can also provide their oo Leestion for the proposed agenda of the AGM on

above email or Whatsapp, lor any queries tne members may please contact at the aforesaid email.

& 3 ies ;:
i) A member cligible to attend and vole at the Meeting may appoint another
member as his/her proxy to attend, and note instead ofhim /her.

i) A blank instrument of proxy applicable for the meeting is being provided
with the notice gent to members, Further copies of the instrument of proxy
may be obtained from the registered office of the Company during normal
office hours or can be downloaded from the Company’s website.

i) A duly completed instrument of proxy and the power of attorney or other
authority (if any), under which it is signed or a notarized certified copy of
such power or authority must, to be valid, be deposited at the registered
office not less than 48 working hours before the time of the meeting.
Attested copies of valid CNIC or the passport of the member and the Proxy

shall be furnished with the Proxy Form.

i) In caze of corporate enbity, the Board of Directors Resolution / Power of
Attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted with proxy form.
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v The owners of the physical shares and the shares registered in the name of
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Ltd, (CDC) and / or thelr
proxies are required to produce their Original Computerized National
Identity Card {CINIC) or Massport (in case of foreign nationals) for
identification purpose at the time of attending the mecting,

vi) CMC account holders will further have to follow the under mentioned
guidelines as laid down in Circular No. 1, dated January 26, 2000 issued
by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

Wil For attending meetling through video-link, cell number and email id of
proxy; shall be provided on the duly signed proxy form.

4 Vi ) i i B
If members holding ten percent of the total paid up capital, are resident in any other
city, the company shall provide the facility of video-conferencing to such members
for attending annual general meeting of the company, if so required by such
members in writing to the company at least seven days (7) before the date of the

meeting.
The Company will intimate me o conference Tacility at least
5 days before the date of ger mplete information necessary

to enable them to access su

Members are requested to notn = in il ddresses immediately to the
Share Registrar M, s. THK Aszsociate. <10t 2-C, Jami Commercial Street - 2
DH AL, Phaze-YII, Karachi, 75500,

o
P

£, Sl ¢ Copi { Valid CNICs/NTN:
Members are requested to submit a copy of th alid CNICs,/INTN Certificates along

with the folio numbers to the Company’s 5 REegistrar, if not already provided,
otherwize payvment of dividend would be theld in terms of section 242 of the
Companies Act, 2007 (“the *~t") and cla G of the Companies (Dlstribution of
Dividends) Regulations, 207 .8

7. Availability of Financial Ste, —u Beports on the Welssite;
The Annual Beport of the Company for the vear ended June 30, 2022 has been placed
on the Company’s websile at the below link:
http:) Swwnw towellers.com

8. Circulation of Annual Financial Statements for the year ended [une 30, 2022 through
L
The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECT) wvide SRO No,
47206 dated May 31, 2006, has allowed listed companies to circulate their
Annual Audited Accounts (i.e. the annual balance sheel and profil and loss account,
auditor's report and director’s report) to its members through CD at their registered
addresses instead of sending them in hard copies. As per request received of
members, the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended June 30, 2022, are being circulated to the members through CD.

through Emaill
In terms of SRO No P87(1)201 4 dated September 8, 2004, sharcholders can opt to obtain
annual balance sheet and profit and loss account, auditor’s report and directors” report

&
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etc, along with the notice of Annual General Meeting through email. The Companies
Act, 2017 also allow electronic circulation of annual financial statements and reports
thereon, Accordingly, we are pleased to offer this facility to our members who desine
to receive Annual Financial Statements and Motice of the Company through e-mail
in future,

For the convenience of shareholders, a Standard Request Form has been made avallable
at our website - www towellersltd . com to opt receiving of future annual reports
throwgh email or in hard & signed form may be emailed to the Company Secretary at
farhandiitowellers.com or the same can be submitbed through post/courier o Company's
Share Registrar = M5 THE Associates Pt Ltd. Plot No. 32-C, Jami Comrmesrcial Street - 2
O H. AL, Phase-V11, Karachi, 75500

Members wha do not provide their email or request for a bard copy shall continue to
receive their future Annual Financial Statements and reports through OO0 DV AUSE at
thie registered address,

a) The rate of deduction of income tax under Section 150 of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2000, from payment of dividend to a NON-FILERE of income tax return
is prescribed as 30% and for FILER of Tax Returns as 15% List of Filers is available
at Federal Board of Revenue's (FER) website: hittps S Swww b o pl. BMembers
are therefore advised to update their tax FILER status latest by October 18, 2022,

b) Further, according to clarification received from Federal Board of Revenue (FBR),
with-holding tax will be determined separately on ‘Filer/NMon-Filer” status of
Principal shareholder as well as joint-holder{z) based on their shareholding
proportions, in case of joint accounts.

In this regard all shareholders who hold shares jointly are requested o provide
shareholding proportions of Principal shareholder and Joint-holder(s) in respect
af shares held by them to our Share Registrar, in writing as follows:

Falin /O | Total Principal Sharcholders Toint Holders (s8)
Afe Mo Mumber v — — ~ 1 0 O |
O shares | Mame and | Shareholding BJarme | Sharehaolding
T Proporiion arl Progaortion
| (Mo, of Shares) | OO (Mo, of Shares)
| Mo,

The required information must reach our Share Registrar by the close of business
on October 18% 2022; otherwise it will be assumed that the shares are equally held
by Principal shareholder and Joint Holder(s)

¢] The corporate shareholders having CDC accounts are required to have their
National Tax Mumber (NTN) updated with their respective participants, whereas
corporate physical shareholders should send a copy of their NTMN certificate to the
company or Share Registrar. The shareholders while sending NTMN or WNTMN
certificates, as the case may be, must gquote company name and their respective
folio numbers S CDC Ids.

d) The information received within the above specified time would enable the
Company to deduct income tax at the applicable rates from the payment of
dividend if announced by the Company,

Gy
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e)

Members seeking exemption trom deduction of income tax or deduction at a
reduced rate under the relevant provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, are
requested to submit a valid tax certificate or necessary documentary evidence, as
the case may be, latest by October 18% 2022

11, EDIVIDEND MANDATE (MANDATORY)

Under section 242 of Companies Act, 2017 (Act), every listed company is required to
pay dividend if any to their members compulsorily through electronic mode by
directly crediting the same in their bank account provided by them. In terms of SRO
No. 1145(1)/2017 dated 06 Movember 2017, it s mandatory for sharcholders to
provide their bank account details to receive their cash dividend directly into their
bank accounts, failing which the company shall be bound to withhold dividend of
those members who do not provide their bank details.

All members are required to provide to the Company’s Share Registrar, particulars
relating to name, folioc number, bank account mumber, title of account, complete
mailing address of the bank. CDC account holders should submit their request
directly to their broker (participant)/CDC. A Form is available at the Registered Office
of the Company and the same are also placed on the Company’s website.

12. Unclaimed Dividend /Shares

13,

14,

Pursuant to Section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017, any shares issued or dividend
declared by the company, which remain unclaimed or unpaid for a period of three
years from the date it became due and payable shall vest with the Federal Government
after compliance of procedures proscribed under the Companies Act, 2017.

All valued members of the Company, who by any reason, could not claim their
dividend /shares, if any, are requested to contact Company’s Share Registrar, to file
their claims with Company’s Share Registrar for any unclaimed dividend outstanding
in their name.

- Iy
AT

Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 every existing company shall be
required to replace its physical shares with book-entry form in a manner as mav be
specified and from the date notified by the Commission, within a period not
exceeding four years from the commencement of the Companies Act, 2017.

The shareholders having phvsical shares are encouraged to convert their physaical
shares into book-entry form by depositing shares into Central Depository Companyof
Pakistan Limited by opening CDC sub-account with any broker or investor accounts
directly with CDC,

Dietails of Beneficial Ownership

Attention of corporate entities / legal persons is also invited towards SECT* Circular
Mo 16 and 20 of 2018, Respective shareholders (corporate entities /legal persons) are
advised to provide the information pertaining to ultimate beneficial owmers and other
information as prescribed in the subject SECP Circulars to the Share Registrar of the
Company.

&




TOWELLERS LIMITED

Standard Request Form
Circulation of Annual Audited Accounts

The Company Secretary
Towellers Limited

WaA, 30-31, Block-1
F.B. Area, Karachl.

Subject: Circulation of Annual Audited Accounts via Emall/CD/USB/DVD or Other

Pursuant to the directions given by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan through its SR0 787(1)/2014
dated September B, 2014 and SRO 470(1)/2016 dated May 31, 2016 that have allowed the companies to circulate
its Annual Audited Accounts (Le, Annual Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Accounts, Statements of Camprehensive
Imcome, Cash Flow Statement, Notes to the Financial Statements, Auditor's and Director's Beport] to its members
through Email/CO/DVD/USES or any other Electronic Media at their registered Addresses,

Shareholders who wish to receive the hardcopy of Financial Statements shall have to fill the below form and send
us to Company address,

I/We hereby consent Option 1 or Option 2 to the above said 5R0s for Audited Financial Statements and Notice of
General Meetingls} delivered to me hard form instead Email/CD/DVD/USB or any others Electronic Media,

Oiption 1 ~ Via Email

Mame of the Member/ Sharehalders ;

CNIC /SNIC # -

Folio / COC Account Mumber @

valid Emall Address:

{to receive Hnanoiad Skatements alongarh
Nodice af Guneral Mestirgls] instead of
hard copy, CO/DNOSUSA, |

Option 2 — Hard Copy

Name of the Member/ Sharehalders -

CHIC fSHIC § -

Falio / COC Account Number :

Mailing Addross:

| wehich | wish receive Tinsnclsd
Statoinants alongwith Notice of
General Mesting]s] instead of
Ermail \COYTAVDAISE and sy ather
Electromic Modia |

I/We hereby confirm that the above mentioned information is correct and in case of any change therein, |fwe will
immediately intimate to the Company's Share Registrar/Company. |fwe further confirm that the transmission of
Company's Annual Audited Financial Statements and Notice of General Meeting{s) through myfour above address
wiould be taken as compliance with the Companies Act, 2017,

Shareholder’'s signature
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INVESTORS' EDUCATION
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TOWELLERS LIMITED

Form of Proxy

49" Annual General Meeting

I'We
o
Aeing member(s) of Towellers Limited holding
Crdinary shares hereby apposint e
) or failing him J her
O wha is f are alse memberis] of Towellers Limited as my/our proxy in
my J our absence to attend and vote for me f us and on my £ our behalf ac the forty ninth Annual General Meeting
of the Company to be held on October 26, 2022, and at any adjournmaent thereof.

As wilness my S our hand  sesl this ey of 2022
Sipned by the said
I the presence of 1.

X,

Folla f CDC Account MNe. Signature

This signature should
agree  with  the
specimen registered

with the Company.

Impartant:

1. This Prowy Form, duly completed and signed, must be received at the Eegistered Office of the Company,
WisaA, 30, 31 Block #-1, F.B. Area, Karachi, not bess than 48 hours before the time of kolding the meeting.

2. Mo person shall act as proxy unless hia himself is a member of the Company, except that a corporation may
appaint a person who is not a member.

3, If a member appolnts more than one prosy and more than one Instruments of proxy are deposited by a
meermiber with the Company, all such instruments of praxy shall be rendered invalid.

For COC Account Holders [ Corporate Entities:

I addition to the above the following reguirements have to be met:

i The prosy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC [/ SNIC
(Camputerized Natienal identity Card / Smar National ldentity Card) numbers shall be mentioned an
the farm.

il Artested copies of CHIC / SNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished

with the proxy form,

i} The prowy shall produce his original CHIC / SNIC or original passport at the time of the mesting,

(1] In case of corporale entity, the Board of Directors resolution  power of attormey with specimen
signature shall be submitted {unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the
Campany.
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